
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman Joseph P. George 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeff Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty St., Cumberland 

 

DATE:    November 02, 2021 

 

 

OPEN SESSION 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary statement of closed meeting held October 27, 2021 

Presentations 

1. Quarterly presentation of awards to employees who have reached career milestones with the City 

of Cumberland  

Proclamations 

1. Proclaiming the month of November, 2021 to be Family Court Awareness Month in the City of 

Cumberland 

Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services monthly report for August, 2021 

(B) Engineering 

1. Engineering Division monthly report for October, 2021 

(C) Public Works 

1.  Maintenance Division monthly report for September, 2021 

  



 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of August 10, 2021, and the Regular Session Minutes of 

September 21, 2021 

Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3902 (2nd and 3rd readings) - accepting the bid from RM & GM, LLC from 

the "Round III Surplus Property Sale" for the purchase of 130 Polk Street for the amount 

of $2,500 and authorizing execution of a deed to effect the conveyance 

2. Ordinance 3903 (2nd and 3rd readings) - accepting the bid from the "On-going Surplus 

Property Sale" for 3 Altamont Terrace from David W. Smith for the amount of $100 and 

authorizing execution of a deed to effect the conveyance 

3. Ordinance 3904 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to repeal and reenact with amendments 

Sections 16-1 through 16-6 of the City Code to update employee paygrades  

New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3905 (1st reading) - approving an application to amend the City's zoning map 

to rezone property at 718 Frederick Street from R-U (Urban Residential) to R-R 

(Rehabilitation and Redevelopment) Floating Zone 

2. Ordinance 3906 (1st reading) - accepting the bid from Michael W. and Kimberly A. 

McKay for the purchase of 17 Paw Paw Alley and authorizing execution and conveyance 

of a deed to effect the transfer 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 26,894 - accepting the sole source proposal from Gwin, Dobson & Foreman in the 

not-to-exceed amount of $26,870 to support the City's efforts to renew the Water 

Allocation Permit from the PA Department of Environmental Protection for the Water 

Filtration Plant 

2. Order 26,895 - approving the sole source purchase of one (1) New Ford F150 Extended 

Cab Pickup Truck and one (1) New Ford F150 Regular Cab Pickup Truck from Keystone 

Ford using CoStars joint purchase pricing in the total amount not-to-exceed $69,474 

3. Order 26,896 - accepting the sole source proposal from Belt Paving, Inc. for the 

"Merchant's Alley and Kelly Road Paving Project (22-21-P)" in the estimated lump sum 

cost of $68,295  

4. Order 26,897 - approving a one-time Historic District Property Tax Credit in the amount 

of $2,343.50 for 600 Washington Street (Tax No. 06-017118) to be used within five (5) 

years, and a one (1) year property tax assessment freeze   



5. Order 26,898 - authorizing execution of a Second Amendment to the current Collective 

Bargaining Agreement with AFSCME #553 to allow for 12-hour shifts for employees at 

the Water Reclamation Plant and Water Filtration Plant  

6. Order 26,899 - declaring City-owned properties 107 Springdale Street, 109 Springdale 

Street, 105 Grand Avenue, 14 W. First Street, and 417 Broadway Street as surplus and 

authorizing them for sale to the general public 

7. Order 26,900 - authorizing the City Administrator or their designee to execute contracts 

with new hires at the Water Reclamation Facility and the Water Filtration Plant to 

provide terms by which new hires agree to remain employed in the department they were 

originally hired into and are not eligible to transfer to another department for a period of 

five (5) years from their date of hire 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

1. Proclaiming the month of November, 2021 to be Family Court Awareness Month in the City of 

Cumberland



 
                           City of Cumberland 
                                                                  -  MARYLAND  - 

         Proclamation 
 

 

 

WHEREAS, the mission at One Mom’s Battle (OMB) and the Family Court Awareness Month Committee 

(FCAMC) is to increase awareness on the importance of a family court system that prioritizes child 

safety and acts in the best interest of children; and  

 

WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is to increase awareness on the importance of education and training on 

domestic violence, childhood trauma and post separation abuse for all professionals working within 

the family court system; and 

 

WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is to educate judges and other family court professionals on the empirical 

data and research that is currently available. Such research is a critical component to making 

decisions that are truly in the best interest of children. This research includes The Adverse Childhood 

Experiences (ACE) Study (CDC-Kaiser Permanente), Saunder’s Study (Us Department of Justice), 

The Meier Study: Child Custody Outcomes in Cases Involving Abuse Allegations, and the Santa 

Clara Law Study (Confronting the Challenge of High-Conflict Personality in Family Court); and 

 

WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is fueled by the desire for awareness and change in the family court 

system while honoring the 800(+) children who have been murdered by separating or divorcing 

parents. 

 
 

Now, Therefore, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, 
do hereby proclaim the month of November, 2021 to be 

 

   “Family Court Awareness Month” 
 

in the City of Cumberland and commend its observance to all citizens. 
 

Given under our Hands and Seals this 2nd Day of November, in the Year 2021,  
with the Corporate Seal of the City of Cumberland hereto attached,  

duly Attested by the City Clerk. 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF CUMBERLAND 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Raymond M. Morriss 

Mayor 



File Attachments for Item:

. Administrative Services monthly report for August, 2021



Administrative Services Monthly Report for August 2021 
 

 

 

November 2, 2021 

 

 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

City Hall 

Cumberland, Maryland 21502 

 

 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 

 

The following report is submitted by the Department of Administrative Services for the month of August, 

2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information Technology Department 
August 2021 

 
 

 

Statistics 

 

153 completed help desk requests 

124  open help desk requests 

 

Activities 

 

Major department initiatives in the past month include: 

 

● Continue resolving issues with and refining mobile data terminal setup  

● Continue making changes to update our network environment and improve security 

● Work with vendor to replace police Livescan fingerprint machine 

● Work with vendor to upgrade cameras and DVRs in some city buildings 

● Work with Cisco on WebEx camera demo 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Parks and Recreation 

August 2021 

 

 
Movies under the Stars – Friday August 20, at the Constitution Park Pool – “Trolls on Tour” attendance: 100  

Free swim 6:30 – 8:00 p.m.  Prior to the showing of the movie beginning at 8:30 p.m.  

Family evening event was well received by the community. 

 

Sunday in the Park Concert series: Five concerts were held at the Park Amphitheater in August – Frostburg 

Arion Band, Back Beat, Jazzitis, Shanty Irish, and Pan Jammin’s Steel Drum Band, performed. Funding for this 

program is provided by the City of Cumberland, Parks & Recreation. 

 

National Night Out- Pre-event Monday August 2, Free Swim and youth activities and give away held at the 

Constitution Park pool. Attendance – 250 + 

 

Pavilion Reservations and usage for the month of August: 36 reservations utilized pavilions, 

6 new reservation were made in August 

2 cancellation of pavilions due to increased number of Covid cases. 

 

Baseball/ Softball League play and practices for August: 

The City of Cumberland provides fields for the following leagues: 

 Pee Wee Football team – Renegades – practices, & scrimmage 

 Girls Softball League – Fall Ball  

 Dapper Dan Fall Baseball 

 Industrial League  

 Co-ed League 

 Two Adult Softball Tournaments 

 **Football and Soccer practices began in August at the Mason Complex, 

 

 Mason Cup – Marble Tournament – Held at Constitution Park Marble Rings August 14 & 15 

 Event held at the New Marble Rings, located in Grove 4, at Constitution Park 

 

Constitution Park Pool  

The Park pool was closed August 23-27 and August 30 – September 3 – (Public School opened for the school 

year.)   The Pool reopened for the weekend of August 28 & 29 and again Labor Day Weekend, September 4 - 6 

24 Days of Operation (Possible) 

9 Days closed early/ did not open due to inclement weather  

Regular gate Attendance: 1,334 

Total gate income for the Month of August $ 5,611.50 

Attendance from pool passes – 299 

Other group usage – 52  

7 Pool Parties – Attendance - 255 

Swimming lessons - Monday – Thursday 11-11:45 a.m. 76 – participants for 8 lessons  

 



Constitution Park Day Camp 

10 Days of Day Camp – Attendance: 311 

Daily activities include: Sports related games, Tennis, Arts & Crafts, Dance & music, Breakfast, Lunch, snack, 

afternoon swimming, “Fun Friday” Special event day. 

Cooperative Extension service provided activities related to nutrition and farming, every Monday -Thursday. 

Hands on activities – movement and exercise, gardening, games, music and more, directed by Sarah Bernard, 

from the Extension Office.   

 

 Summer Lunch Program the Parks & Recreation Department serves as sponsor for the Summer Lunch 

Program for Cumberland.  Area sites include Constitution Park Day Camp, and YMCA Riverside 

summer program 

 August meals served – Breakfast: 387, Lunch: 425 

Summer Lunch Program 2021 season totals: 

Breakfast: 1,640, Lunch: 1,839served 
 

Meetings attended:  

 Staff Meeting  

Day camp – meetings & clean up 

Recreation Advisory Board Meeting 8/23/2021 

ARPA Funding Meeting 

Community Parks & Playground Grant project meetings 

Splash Pad project meeting 

Metro Recreation (Miracle Recreation) Representative  

Five Year Plan Meeting & work 
 

Upcoming: 

Wrap up of pool operations and summer  

  Recreation Advisory Board Meeting – September 13 

  Planning for fall events 

  Continued work/wrap up of the P&R Five Year plan 

 

 

 

Community Development Report 
August 2021 

 

 

 

CODE COMPLIANCE 

 

Code Enforcement Activity: 

61 new cases received - 17 of those are still open 

24 violations were found. 

88 cases have been resolved. 

 



    
 

PERMITS & RENTAL LICENSES 

 

ISSUED - Permits, Reviews, and Licenses 

40 Permits/Reviews issued  

 

Building ...............  Demolition .................  Electrical ..................  Miscellaneous ............  

Residential .......... 2 Residential ................ 0 Residential ............. 5 Residential................. 5 

Commercial ........ 2 Commercial .............. 0 Commercial ........... 1 Commercial ............... 0  

 

Occupancy ...........  Plumbing ....................  Commercial Signage  Use Public ROW 

Residential .......... 0 Residential ................ 1 Commercial ........... 2 Total issued ............... 5 

Commercial ........ 5 Commercial .............. 1  

 

Utility....................  Rental Licenses..........  Rental Inspections .  Certificates of 

 Residential .......... 3 Issued .................... 649 Conducted: .......... 38 Appropriateness 

 Commercial ........ 0  ......................................  Passed ................... 38 Issued ......................... 8 

 ...............................   ......................................  Failed ...................... 0 Change Amend. 

  ...............................   ......................................   ...................................  Issued ......................... 1  

 

Plans, Reviews, Amendments and Appeals 

(ZA, SPR, SR, ZMA, ZTA, SRA) 

Issued  ............................................................... 0 

 

Revenue from ‘Issued’ Permits/Reviews  

Building Permits ............................................................. $1,950.00 

Miscellaneous Permits .......................................................... 75.00 

Occupancy Permits ............................................................. 150.00 

Sign Permits ......................................................................... 110.00 

Utility Permits .................................................................. 9,744.19 

Plan Reviews, Amendments & Appeals .............................. 0.00 



Zoning Classification Determination. (info request) .......... 0.00  

Municipal Infractions (Citation)............................................ 0.00 

Certificates of Appropriateness .......................................... 90.00 

Rental Licenses (new & renewals) ............................... 34,025.00 

Paid Rental Inspection Requests  .......................................... 0.00 

TOTAL  ........................................................................  $46,324.19 

 

Demolition Permit – Bonds  ................................................. $0.00 

 

Noted Activity: 

 Permit was approved for a Cumberland Gateway project with estimated costs of $581,400.00. 

 3rd round of Surplus City Property Sales listed 18 properties and the City received bids on 7 properties 

by the 8/11/21 deadline. 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 

August 2021 

 

Community Development Block Grants: 

(no updates for August) 

 

Historic Planner/Preservation Coordinator 

August 2021 

 

(K. McKenney is on Medical Leave and no report was received for August – Here’s what we know) 

 Prepared and distributed the August 11th Historic Preservation Commission meeting agenda and packets 

 Assisted the HPC with their 8/11/21 meeting. 

 Sent determination letters out to all applicants whose projects were reviewed by the HPC 

 M&CC approved modifications for the ordinances that provide the local historic district tax incentives. This 

clarification now confirms that properties within the Certified Heritage Area, as it currently exists after the 

2017 expansion, as well as if it might expand in the future, will be eligible for these incentives. Beforehand, 

the ordinances equate the locally zoned historic district and the Canal Place preservation district which 

originally shared the same boundaries as the definition of the heritage area. 

Comptroller’s Office   
August 2021 

 

 

Cash Flow: 

 

Attached for your review is a Cash Flow Summary for the month of August 2021.   
 

On August 1, 2021, the City had a cash balance of $20.1 million.  Receipts exceeded disbursements by $1.4 

million resulting in a cash balance of $21.5 million at August 31, 2021.    



 

As of August 31, 2021, the significant tax receivable balances were as reflected in the table below.   

     
      

$3,339,120 

9,027

474,608

2,599,353

0

$6,422,108 

Real Property (Half Year)

The current year tax receivable balance is comprised of the following:

Real property (non-owner occupied)

Non-Corp Personal Property

Corporate Personal Property

Real Property (semiannual payments)

 
 
 

The City’s liquidity position continues to be strong as illustrated in the following cash and investments 

table.  Restricted cash and investments are comprised primarily of invested bond proceeds restricted to 

associated capital projects and expenditures.   

 

Cash Investments

Beginning Balance 20,058,910$    12,889,268$    

Add:

Cash Receipts 9,663,781        -                    

Investment Transfer 14,471             (14,471)            

Less:

Disbursements 8,260,660        -                    

Investment Transfer -                    -                    

Ending Balance 21,476,502$    12,874,797$    

Restricted 11,743,469$    6,987$              

Cash and Investment Summary

August 31, 2021

 

 

The table below illustrates cash restrictions and restricted investments associated with specific expenditures 

and/or capital projects.   

 



Restricted Cash

8/1/2021 Increase Utilization 8/31/2021

Police Seizures 111,053$           -$               2,445$          108,608$           

Bowers Trust 50,709               -                  -                 50,709                

Street Improvement -                      -                  -                 -                      

GOB 21 3,731,726          348                 -                 3,732,074          

ARPA Funds 8,400,449          800                 605,285        7,795,964          

Other 56,113               -                  -                 56,113                

12,350,050$     1,148$           607,730$      11,743,468$      

Restricted Investments

8/1/2021 Increase Utilization 8/31/2021

DDC 6,987$               -$               -$               6,987$                 

 

The DDC restricted investment was funded through donations and is restricted for the purpose of 

maintenance of the Wes Han Fountain in the Downtown Mall. 

 

GOB 21 is the FY21 general obligation bond issuance restricted for scheduled capital projects, equipment 

and closing costs. 

Capital Projects and Associated Debt: 

 

The tables below illustrate undrawn Maryland CDA bond proceeds as well as the accumulated debt draws 

and grants received associated with the Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) projects. 

 
Available Bond Proceeds

8/1/2021 Issue Utilization 8/31/2021

CDA 2015 185,713$            -$               -$                    185,713$           

CDA 2019 2,325,328           -                 -                       2,325,328          

G0B 21 3,731,726           -                 (348)                     3,732,074          

6,242,767$         -$               (348)$                  6,243,115$        

CSO Projects Debt Draws

8/1/2021 Issue Utilization 8/31/2021

Evitts Creek Debt 143,260$            -$               -$                    143,260$           

Evitts Creek Grant -                       -                 -                       -                      

78" Pipeline Debt 6,075,000           -                 -                       6,075,000          

78" Pipeline  Grant 46,338,080         -                 -                       46,338,080         
 

 

The GOB21 $348 balance increase in July was for interest earned.  

 

Phase 3 of the Evitts Creek CSO project is in the engineering phase with the majority of the necessary 

funding in place.  Phase 4 planning phase costs are budgeted in FY 2022.  The 78” pipeline project is 

budgeted to begin construction during FY 2022. 

 

Utility Collections: 

 

Total past due peak fluctuations continue to range from a high of $101K on July 31st, 2021 to a low of $50K 

on May 7th, 2021.  As of September 3, 2021, the total past due 30 days or more is $155K for 781 customers 

and an additional 103 suspended customers ($56K past due).  Past due from suspended customers 

remains fluctuating with no stable reduction.   

 



There is a downward trend in customers at risk for shut off and those eligible for service termination. 

Compared to July 2021, 33 fewer customers are eligible for service termination, down to 86 from 119.  

Amounts past due 60 days or more have decreased by $15K from $19,200 to $4,200.    

 

The City continues to provide communications of where to seek financial assistance, collaborate with 

financial assistance providers and offer four (4) month payment plans. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

COVID-19: 

 

 

Funding 

 

 

On March 11th, the U.S. President signed the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).  The bill includes $350 billion 

for state, local and tribal government relief and is said to be more weighted to states with lower population.  

The City is receiving $19,595,850 (50% in the current year and the second half one (1) year after).  On June 1, 

2021, the first 50% was received in the amount of $9,797,925.  The U.S. Treasury issued guidance in May 2021 

providing greater details on the eligible uses and priority of these funds in a 134-page guidance document 

called the Interim Final Rule.  These are: 

 

 Support public health expenditures, by, for example, funding COVID-19 mitigation efforts, medical 

expenses, behavioral healthcare, and certain public health and safety staff 

 Address negative economic impacts caused by the public health emergency, including economic 

harms to workers, households, small businesses, impacted industries, and the public sector 

 Replace lost public sector revenue, using this funding to provide government services to the extent of 

the reduction in revenue experienced due to the pandemic 



 Provide premium pay for essential workers, offering additional support to those who have and will 

bear the greatest health risks because of their service in critical infrastructure sectors 

 Invest in water, sewer, and broadband infrastructure, making necessary investments to improve 

access to clean drinking water, support vital wastewater and stormwater infrastructure, and to expand 

access to broadband internet 

 

 

 

CARES Act funding previously received and utilized by the City totals $688,750 for hazard pay, COVID-

19 testing events, City Hall rotunda monitoring, software, unemployment claims, as well as lost revenue, 

and personal protective equipment to guard against COVID-19.   

 

 

Funding (as of August 31st, 2021) 

 

o Source and Utilization: 

 

Funding Source  Awarded  Utilization  

Department of Justice           39,559 

     Hazard Pay             39,559 

Allegany County Health Department           24,635 

     PPE

          General             18,440 

          Facilities and Equipment               6,195 

US Stimulus Care Act Relief           54,801 

     Lost Revenue             54,801 

Allegany County CARES Act Passthrough         583,176 

    Hazard Pay           231,118 

    City Hall Rotunda Monitor               7,714 

    Unemployment Claims               6,366 

    COVID Testing Events             18,014 

    Software             39,967 

    PPE

          General             32,709 

          Facilities and Equipment           128,867 

    Business Loan Program             50,000 

CDBG           55,000 

     Hazard (Premium) Pay             55,000 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)    19,595,850 

     Respond to the health emergency                       - 

          PPE

               General                       - 

               Facilities and Equipment                       - 

     Premium Pay           833,952 

     Revenue Loss        1,224,870 

     Infrastructure Investments

          Water                       - 

          Sewer                       - 

          Broadband                       - 

     Total:  $20,353,022  $    2,747,572  
 

o Funds available for use.  



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Ken Tressler 

       Interim City Administrator/ 

       Director of Administrative Services 

 

       sln 



File Attachments for Item:

. Engineering Division monthly report for October, 2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

2008 05-08-S Evitts Creek CSO Upgrades Phase 

III (gravity sewer under railroad)

Replacement of CSO line connecting 

Evitts Creek Pump Station effluent with 

gravity line that parallels the Canal 

Towpath.  Said gravity line is being 

replaced under project 17-03-S(1).

Design NO CHANGE -  WRA received notice from CSX on 7/7/21 

stating that they would no longer allow access in yard for any 

investigative or rehab activities. City and WRA now assessing 

next steps of negotiation with CSX in order to attain access to 

failing sewer lines.

MDI 7/22/2021

2008 06-08-S Interceptor Sewer to Evitts Creek 

Pump Station Phase IV

This is the sewer along Evitts Creek 

upstream of the Pump Station. Project is 

to evaluate existing line and determine if 

repair or replacement is best option.

Design UPDATE - Engineer (GD&F) working on preliminary report, 

with occasional support from City. Sewer line to be cameraed 

in November by USG.

MDI 10/22/2021

2013 1-13-FPM Flood Control System Concrete 

Repairs

Repairs to various points of FCS system 

per USACOE inspection

Construction NO CHANGE - Carl Belt has completed approximately 90% of 

this project. Only remaining item is to repaint the trash rack at 

the Dry Run Detention Dam. Existing paint has lead 

contamination, thus requiring abatement by certified 

contractor.

MDI 10/8/2021

2014 04-14-WWTP Sludge Screening Study/Design Study to select the best alternative to 

keep rags out of the recently cleaned and 

modified digester because the 

modifications will make it impossible to 

revive rags in the future.

Design NO CHANGE Need/Benefit of the project is being reevaluated, 

and for now the project is on hold.   Design is complete and the 

project will remain on this report for the time being.

RLS 4/2/2018

2014 19-14-M Greene Street Complete Street Plan Planning Study for Greene Street Planning NO CHANGE - The  Design Report from Alta Planning + 

Design was submitted and presented to the Mayor and City 

Council.   The plan to start work on Construction Funding 

Applications has been delayed because of the Baltimore Street 

Project, which would have been competing for the same funds.  

This project still needs to be done and should be a priority in 

the future. 

RLS 6/1/2017

2015 9-15-M Potomac River Walk The Study Phase of this project is being 

done through the Cumberland MPO and 

consists of a Walk / Trail for pedestrians 

and bikes along the Potomac River 

between Wills Creek and the YMCA

Study NO CHANGE -This project has been turned over to Canal 

Place.  Engineering Services for Design were received.  

Recommendation from the committee was to award to CEC.

RLS 8/9/2019

2015 16-15-M 2015 Fall Tree Removal Hazard Tree Removal Construction UPDATE Contractor has completed project.  This will be the PTE 4/29/20162015 18-15-S CSO Water Quality Analysis Base line data collection for analysis of 

future CSO needs after CSO Storage is 

on line.

Planning No CHANGE Project continues. Staff are taking regular 

scheduled stream samples for e-Coli analysis at this time.  

Rainy days (once a month) are the target for sampling at this 

time.

RJK 7/20/2021

2015 19-15-M WWTP & Collection System Asset 

Management Plan

Development of an Asset Management 

Plan

Planning COMPLETE NO CHANGES   Asset Management 

Program/Capital Improvement implementation. Working on  

Survey 123 and Collector with Sewer & Water Staff. Work is 

ongoing.

RJK 7/20/2021

2016 12-16-M Baltimore Street Access 

Improvement - Final Design

The purpose of the New Baltimore Street 

Town Center project is to reopen and 

improve Baltimore Street, which is 

currently configured as a pedestrian mall, 

to vehicular traffic while maintaining 

elements of the mall.

Design UPDATED - The PS&E package was resubmitted to MDOT 

SHA on Oct. 15th.

JRD 10/25/2021

Capital Projects October 31, 2021

Page 1 of 6

10/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects October 31, 2021

2016 17-16-M Stage Renovations at Liberty Street 

Stage

Replace wood stage with Concrete Design NO CHANGE - This project would be unnecessary if the 

Baltimore Street Access project is executed. The project will 

remain on this list until the Baltimore Street project moves to 

construction.

RLS 5/15/2019

2016 18-16-BR John J. McMullen, Bridge No. A-C-01 

Repairs

Bridge Repair Planning NO CHANGE -  RFP for design phase of project has been 

prepared and will be advertised in early August. Construction 

phase also expected to commence in FY22.

MDI 7/22/2021

2016 19-16-S 78" Parallel Pipeline from Mill Race to 

CSO

78" Pipeline to CSO tank in accordance 

with Consent Decree

Design UPDATE - Design work is on hold until further discussions are 

held with USACE about gaining their approval for the project. 

There is no schedule for completing the acquisitions at this 

time.

RLS 7/27/2021

2017 2-17-FPM Flood Control Encroachment removal 

Project

The City as the Local Sponsor of the 

Flood Control Project is expected to 

maintain the easements along the Flood 

Control Project, however the area along 

Wills Creek and other areas were never 

given any comments until the Corps of 

Engineers standards changed.  

Completion of this project is necessary to 

allow the City to get a Satisfactory rating 

on its annual Flood Control Inspections.

Planning NO CHANGE - This project has been delayed because of 

other work, but must be done.  A tree removal project has 

been bid out and a contractor selected to do the work of 

removing trees in the encroachment area.

RLS 7/11/2018

2017 3-17-M Route 51 Bridge 12" Waterline 

Replacement

Replace water line on bridge as part of 

SHA Bridge Deck Project

Construction UPDATED - The water line work has begun. Will receive 

update on the status in mid August

RLS 7/27/2021

2017 18-17-M Maryland Avenue Development
This is not and Engineering Project, but 

included here to cover future department 

work with the development.

Design NO CHANGE - Phases 1 & 2 of the Cumberland Gateway 

project has moved into construction. The Department will 

support future phases for stormwater management reviews 

and traffic design support.

RLS 3/26/2021

2017 29-17-UTIL VOID See 19-15-M VOID

2017 31-17-W Decatur Street 24" Crosstown Water 

Main Replacement

Prior to designing the water main 

replacement a more detailed Water Model 

analysis of the City's system will be done 

to make sure the issues are being 

properly addressed.  Design will follow.

Design UPDATE - The project has been awarded to Carl Belt Inc, and 

was approved by MDE on Sept. 15, 2021. A preconstruction 

meeting was held on 10/5/2021.  The contractor was notified 

that the earliest they may start receiving pipe is sometime in 

Nov. 2021. The contractor will need to provide a construction 

schedule for approval.

JRD 10/2/2021

2018 08-18-BR Cumberland Street Bridge 

Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Design NO CHANGE - The preliminary engineering reports have been 

submitted and environmental clearance has been approved. 

Waiting on authorization from MDOT to move into the final 

engineering stage.

RLS 6/3/2021

2018 09-18-BR Baltimore Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Design NO CHANGE - The PS&E package has been submitted. The 

City expects to advertise this Spring.

RLS 6/3/2021

Page 2 of 6

10/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects October 31, 2021

2018 22-18-M Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Contract documents for the FY20 garbage 

and recycling collection bid process

Planning NO CHANGE  Operating in Year 3 of the contract.

Discussions have begun with Waste Managment (Transfer 

Station), Noble Environmental (Mountianview Landfill) and 

Burgmeier's Hauling in regards to renewal rates. Rate 

proposals to renew the contract for FY23 & FY24 expected by 

Jan 1, 2022 for review.

Depending on the date of the expected closure of the landfill, 

the City may recieve renewal rates for consideration from both 

disposal companies listed above.

RJK 10/19/2021

2018 25-18-BR SHA Project: Replacement of MD 51 

Bridge Deck

Replace the water line under the industrial 

blvd bridge under a MDOT bridge 

rehabilitation project

Construction Refer to project 3-17-W RLS 10/11/2018

2018 26-18-M Ridgeley Levee System Certification

2018 31-18-WFP Pine Ridge Water & PUC Rate 

Issues

Project involves determining a path 

forward regarding the supplying of PA 

residents with water

N/A NO CHANGE - City staff continues to work through issues with 

PA regulators about water issues

RLS 1/28/2020

2018 32-18-FPM Rehabilitation Assistance for Flood 

Damages to Flood Risk Management 

Projects

Request USACE to make repairs or 

provide funding to address flood control 

issues

Planning NO CHANGE - The USACE has denied financial support due 

to the flood control being in an unacceptable condition. The 

City is looking to enter the SWIF program to receive aid to get 

financial support for construction.

RLS 10/12/2018

2018 43-18-BR Fayette Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Planning NO CHANGE - The bridge has been opened for one lane of 

traffic. The bridge will be replaced in the future.

RLS 2/26/2020

2018 44-18-BR Washington Street Bridge 

Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Planning NO CHANGE - Studies have been returned and subject to 

CSX negotations.

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 5-19-M Virginia Ave Lot Demolition Remove two structures and retaining 

walls at 6, 8 and 10 Virginia Ave.

Construction Bidding NO CHANGE - The grading plan has been approved by ASCD 

and the project has been turned over to Code Enforcement for 

demolition

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 7-19-WFP Filter Building Pilot Study Perform a study to evaluate the potential 

to replace current filter building with a new 

membrane/GAC building in the future. 

The City is required to perform a pilot 

study to validate the technology we are 

proposing to use.

Study UPDATED - The pilot study is testing is complete and a draft 

of the final report has been reviewed/commented on by City 

Staff. Once the report is finalized, a formal report will be 

provided to the M&CC.

RLS 7/27/2021

2019 10-19-M Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the residential 

properties within the City Limits which 

include blighted properties and recent 

demos. 

Construction NO CHANGE- Contract underway (No work through winter 

months)

DTG 10/28/2021

2019 11-19-M Non Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the Commercial and 

Public Owned Properties within the City 

Limits.  To include water tanks, City Hall, 

Public Safety and several others.

Construction NO CHANGE- Contract underway (No work through winter 

months)

DTG 10/28/2021

2019 14-19-M WWTP RMP Compliance Services RMP Compliance for OSHA 29 CFR 1910 Planning UPDATE Compliance work continues. RJK 10/19/2021

Page 3 of 6

10/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects October 31, 2021

2019 36-19-WWTP Blower Building Switchgear 

Replacement

This project replaced the existing Blower 

Building Switchgear to reduce the 4160V 

down to 480V to improve the safety of the 

building and to adequately protect our 

equipment.

Construction UPDATE- Contractor (S&S) began on-site construction in 

5/25/21. All new equipment is on site, and everything has been 

installed except for Switch A. Switch B was tested by Square D 

reps on 9/24 and is now in service while Switch A is being 

installed. Switch A startup is scheduled for 10/29.

MDI 10/22/2021

2020 2-20-M Frederick St Parking Garage Repairs Repairing a spalled section of slab on 

grade in Frederick St parking garage, as 

well as looking into sealing all concrete 

driving surfaces

Planning NO CHANGE- Researching proper repair systems for spalled 

concrete in parking garages. Working with Street Dept. to 

determine if city forces can make repairs.

MDI 1/24/2020

2020 6-20-S Sanitary Sewer Lining Assessment  Performing a cost assessment on relining 

(CIPP) all sanitary sewer lines within city.

Planning NO CHANGE - Based on list of "high risk" lines provided by 

sewer dept, have developed a preliminary cost estimate. 

Awaiting updated list from most recent cleaning and cameraing 

prior to moving forward with project.

MDI 3/30/2020

2020 9-20-M Constitution Park Fill Disposal Assessing potential clean fill dump sites 

for Public Works

Design NO CHANGE - Public works has intalled all erosion controls 

and begun placement of fill @ Long Field site. A topo survey 

has been conducted at site #2 behind the pool. This site plan is 

currently being developed and will be ready for ACSD review 

by 10/15/21.

MDI 10/8/2021

2020 11-20-WFP Koon Dam Repairs Concrete repairs to the dam structure 

(spillway and downstream face) per the 

annual dam inspection recommendations.

Construction UPDATE - Belt has completed all sidewalk repairs as of 

10/1/21. Sub-contractor Allegheny Restoration is on site 

making repairs to dam spillway. Anticipated completion date is 

mid-November. Only approx. half of spillway repairs in original 

scope of work will be repaired due to unforseen issues with 

concrete on spillway causing early usage of all budgeted 

square footage. Remaining repairs will be completed in a 

future project.

MDI 10/22/2021

2020 12-20-RE Long Field Upgrades - Phase 1 Improvements to Long Field Concession 

and Restroom area. Upgrades include 

electrical improvements.

Construction NO CHANGE - Completed SourceWell contracts with Carl Belt 

(sitework) and S&S Electric (electrical work) on 6/9/21. 

Contractors waited until completion of baseball season prior to 

initiation of work, and will be on site in the next couple weeks. 

Work includes concessions and restroom upgrades as well as 

field work.

MDI 7/22/2021

2020 13-20-WWTP CSO Nine Minimum Controls Annual 

Review

A requirement of our LTCP and NPDES 

Report to look at these controls annually

NO CHANGE  - NMC report spring 2021; finalized in May. Met 

with Public Works (WW and Sewer) to update NMC language 

for 2022.

RJK 10/19/2021

2020 14-20-M Carver Building Repairs Project to repair damage to the Carver 

Building

2020 16-20-M Queen City Drive ADA Improvements Project will include upgrading sidewalk for 

ADA compliance along Queen City Drive 

at corners of Bedford and Frederick 

Streets, below McMullen Bridge.

Design NO CHANGE - Part of CDBG 5-year plan. Developing a set of 

bid specifications to put to bid around March 2021. Bid 

documents ready for final internal review.

MDI 12/21/2020

2020 17-20-WWTP CSO Long-Term Control Plan 

Projects/Schedule Review

Correspondences with MDE regarding the 

LTCP Projects and the Consent Decree 

(CO) end date: October 1, 2023.

N/A UPDATE-  All jurisdictions and AquaLaw  to meet with MDE  

on the CO extension process on November 5, 2021. 

RJK 10/19/2021

2020 20-20-W General Permit 17HT Discharges 

from Tanks Pipes Other

Potable water system general permit for 

chlorinated discharge regulations 

regarding streams.

Planning NO CHANGE  Notification from MDE accepting the City's  NOI 

received. Compliance with the new General Permit now 

underway.

RJK 6/2/2021

Page 4 of 6

10/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects October 31, 2021

2020 29-20-S Locust Grove Force Main & LaVale 

Water Main Replacement

Joint project between Allegany County 

Public Works & LaVale Sanitary 

Commission to replace the force main 

from the new Locust Grove Pump Station 

and replace water main to LaVale.

NEW - 

2020 30-20-SWM Grow West Facility Expansion SWM Review for proposed expansion of 

Grow West MD Facility @ the industrial 

park.

Construction NO CHANGE - Contractor continues construction of 

expansion. City monitoring SWM sitaution at incomplete stage, 

as rainwater collection tanks have not been installed. 

MDI 10/8/2021

2021 2-21-WWTP Influent Screening System Upgrade Design and replacement of a new influent 

screening system at the headworks of the 

WWTP.

Design NO CHANGE - Low bidder for design services phase of project 

was Gwin Dobson and Foreman, at a price of $70,000. Kickoff 

meeting was held on 5/19/21. Engineer expects to have 

engineering report completed by early November.

MDI 10/8/2021

2021 3-21-PSB MDE Small Fuel Burning Boiler 

Permit

COMPLETE Permit received/on file with Central Services and 

Engineering

RJK 10/4/2021

2021 4-21-W Route 220 20" Water Main 

Replacement

Project to replace the 20" water main in 

Route 220. The water line from I-68 to the 

State Prison is currently owned by the 

City. Discussion are being held between 

the City and County to partner on the 

project or transfer the asset to the 

County.

Planning NO CHANGE - This project is in the planning stages in 

conjunction with Allegany County.   

RLS 4/21/2021

2021 6-21-RE Constitution Park Wading Pool Filter 

Renovation

Replace the cracked filter and other 

improvements to the mechanical building 

equipment for the wading pool.

NEW -    

2021 7-21-WFP 2021 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale 2021 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale UPDATED - The timber sale bids have been returned and an 

award issued to American Hardwood Industries.

RLS 7/27/2021

2021 8-21-WWTP SCADA System Integration Solicit bids for a qualified Industrial 

Control System Integrator to complete the 

Water/Wastewater SCADA System 

integration.

NO CHANGE - This is a project to secure integrator services 

to support both the Water Filtration Plant and Water 

Reclamation Facilities   

RLS 4/21/2021

2021 9-21-M Municipal Service Center Security 

Fence

Installation of a security fence at the 

Municipal Service Center

Construction UPDATE - Engineering & Public Works met with Long Fence 

on October 19th to walk the site and discuss specifics of the 

project before submittals are approved and materials are 

ordered. Some final issues are currently being discussed 

before we can proceed with ordering material, which may have 

a 4-6 week lead time.  

JAT 10/20/2021

2021 10-21-M Undocumented Rights-of-Way Decide how undocumented rights-of-way 

should be dedicated and what form of 

dedication is need to prevent the rights-of-

ways from accidentally being sold.

Study UPDATE -  During research for for projects and information 

requests it was discovered that there are multiple parces of 

land throughout Cumberland that were purchased for use as a 

right-of-way, or are being used as right-of-way, that have not 

been dedicated as right-of-way. The MD Dept. of Assess. & 

Tax provided the Engineering Dept. with a list of account 

numbers of property owned by the City of Cumberland.

JRD 10/25/2021

Page 5 of 6

10/29/2021



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

Capital Projects October 31, 2021

2021 12-21-WWTP Industrial Pretreatment USPI CWT 

Organics Permit Application

An application to discharge industrial 

wastewater as a Centralized Waste 

Treatment facility (Categorical Permit 

request by existing Significant Industrial 

User USPI) 

Planning UPDATE - Permit in final DRAFT form and forwarded to MDE 

on October 12.  May be issued around November 15 

depending on comments/modificaitons to the draft permit. 

  

RJK 10/19/2021

13-21-W Fayette Street Water Main 

Replacement and Street Repair

Replacement of watermain in Fayette 

Street from Allegany Street to Luteman 

Road, and the repair/repaving of the 

street as needed.

Construction UPDATE - Project required development of an ESC Site Plan 

and SOW. These were created and approved by ACSD and 

MDE on 10/14/21. Construction (using City forces) began on 

10/18/21. Project will take multiple months to complete.

MDI 10/22/2021

2021 14-21-RE Constitution Park Splash Pad The installation of a splash pad and 

surrounding recreational area in 

Constitution Park.

Planning NO CHANGE - A potential site for the splash pad at the pool 

was approved by M&CC. Engineering has been in contact with 

Sparks@Play to discuss design considerations for both the 

splash pad, demolition of the pool deck, and other needed 

preparations for the work. Currently seeking guidance from the 

steering committee & M&CC regarding what splash pad 

equipment/look we want for this project.

JAT 10/4/2021

2021 15-21-W WATER DISTRIBUTION ANALYSIS 

and CIP UPDATE 2021

Water system engineering analysis, 

updated CIP recommendations, 

particularly concerning the Fort Hill 

Reservoir, and Asset Management Info 

for pump stations, PRV Stations and 

water tanks.

Planning NEW - Low Responsive Bidder, The EADS Group, Inc. will be 

awarded the bid on 11/2/21.

DTG 10/28/2021

2021 16-21-M Downtown ADA Improvements This project includes the replacement of 

the curb ramps for compliance with the 

latest ADA requirements at the following 

locations: Baltimore/Mechanic intersection 

on the southwest and northwest corners, 

Liberty/Dexter intersection at the 

southeast and southwest corners, 

Centre/Dexter intersection at the 

southeast and southwest corners, and 

Centre/Fredrick intersection on the 

northeastern side.

Planning NO CHANGE - This is a new Project, a preliminary cost 

estimate will need to be developed in order to determine the 

amount of funding needed.

JRD 10/5/2021

19-21-M South Street ADA Improvements This project includes the replacement of 

curb ramps for compliance with the latest 

ADA requirements along South Street 

between Oldtown Road and Industrial 

Boulevard.

Planning NO CHANGE - This is a new project and is considered a 

phase 2 to the South Street Paving Repairs project. Some 

preliminary site and cost analysis has been done on this 

project, and preliminary drawings and specifications are in 

progress.

JAT 10/4/2021

20-21-M Engineering Database Migration This project will implement the migration 

of data from the Engineering 

Department's drawing database and 

project database to the Laserfiche 

document management system including 

the transfer of the scanned images of the 

Department's drawings from the file 

server into Laserfiche and the collection 

of additional metadata for each image.

Planning UPDATE - Engineering is currently working on migrating the 

drawing archive first and have been coordinating with MCCi to 

develop a form to start importing and migrating drawings into 

Laserfiche. Engineering will also be coordinating with IT to 

eventually move what MCCi has developed to the City's 

Laserfiche server from their testing repository.

JAT 10/20/2021

Page 6 of 6

10/29/2021



File Attachments for Item:

.  Maintenance Division monthly report for September, 2021



















File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of August 10, 2021, and the Regular Session Minutes of 

September 21, 2021



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 
Councilman Joseph P. George 
 

Interim City Administrator Kenneth Tressler 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall, 57 N. Liberty St., Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    September 21, 2021 

 

 

I. OPEN SESSION 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

 Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 

 Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

 Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

 President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 Also Present: 

 Ken Tressler, Interim City Administrator; Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk; Anita Simmons, 

City Forester 

1. Nomination and vote on an appointment to the vacant City Council seat 

 

Mayor Morriss asked for a motion to nominate Mr. Joseph P. George as Councilman.  

Frazier made the motion, Marchini seconded, and the motion was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

 

2. Swearing-In of newly appointed Council Member  

 

Ms. Dawne Lindsay, Clerk of the Circuit Court, performed the swearing in of Mr. Joseph 

P. George.  Mr. George took his seat on the Council, with congratulations all around. 

IV. Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Statement of closed meetings held September 15, 17, 18, and 21, 2021 

Mayor Morriss announced that closed sessions had been held September 15, 2021 at 1:00 

p.m., September 17, 2021 at 3:00 p.m., September 18, 2021 at 11:00 a.m., and September 



21, 2021 at 5:27 p.m. and read into the record summaries of those sessions, which are 

attached hereto and made a part of these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (c) (2) 

of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 

V. Presentations 

1. Presentation by Anita Simmons, City Forester and Ben Cooper, President of the Allegheny 

Mountain Beekeepers Association, regarding Bee City USA, which works with communities 

to sustain native pollinators by increasing the abundance of native plants, providing nest 

sites, and reducing the use of pesticides. 

Ms. Simmons introduced Mr. Cooper stated that he and Ms. Simmons had been working 

with Let’s Beautify Cumberland and at the suggestion of a Times-News article about the 

native bee population, they presented the idea of Bee City USA at an LBC meeting, He 

advised on the application and resolution process, and made available copies of the 

resolution.  Mr. Cooper stated that the resolution would state what Cumberland is willing 

to do to support the bee population, and said that other groups that could join in could be 

the Master Gardeners Association, as well as the Cumberland Flower Club.  Mr. Cooper 

stated that the very first bee inspector for the State of Maryland lived on Centre Street, 

who has since passed away. He advised that the inspector’s stepson asked them to go 

through all the antique bee-keeping items, and by having an auction of the items the 

association was able to raise the money to more than cover the City’s application for Bee 

City USA. 

Mr. Cooper gave some background on the current plight of bees, and suggested 

alternatives of flower gardens instead of mowing some areas, which he said will help 

with the pollinators that are here.  He advised that bees are in trouble and are 

disappearing, but said they are highly prolific, and are not yet on the extinction list.  

Mr. Cooper stated that there is a lot of opportunities to get involved, but said it takes 

commitment from the City first.  He advised that the proposal is to see if the City is 

interested, reminding M&CC that the $200 application fee has been provided by the 

Beekeepers Association, and stated that the annual cost to renew is less than $200.  He 

added that he will work with Ms. Simmons on the resolution. 

Mayor Morriss said he believes it will be a value to the City to be involved in the 

program, and stated that the City understands the importance of bees to the environment. 

There was a consensus of Council for Mr. Cooper to work with Ms. Simmons on the 

resolution, come back to Council with it, and they will see what they can do to make 

Cumberland a Bee City USA. 

Ms. Simmons advised that she has spoken with Parks and Recreation and stated there are 

several places in Constitution Park and some vacant lots to put flowering gardens for 

natives.  Mayor Morriss suggested planting flowers gardens in the little grass “islands” 

around town. 

VI. Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 



Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by 

Councilman George, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

1. Administrative Services monthly report for July, 2021 

(B) Public Works 

1.      Maintenance Division monthly report for August, 2021 

(C) Fire 

1.      Fire Department monthly report for August, 2021 

(D) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for August, 2021  

 (E) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for July and August, 2021 

VII. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by 

Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of June 8, 2021 

VIII. Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing - to consider Ordinance No. 3900 authorizing the issuance and sale of 

general obligation debt in the aggregate principal amount not to exceed $7,300,000 to be 

issued under the MD Local Government Infrastructure Financing Program to provide all or a 

portion of funds to finance and/or refinance costs identified as A) office equipment and 

information technology improvements, equipment and software; B) new and/or replacement 

vehicles and vehicle improvements/equipment; C) facility and infrastructure improvements; 

D) street improvements; and/or E)water system, sewer system and flood control 

improvements and equipment; as well as fund reserves and/or pay costs of issuance and 

other related costs. 

Hearing Convened: 6:41 p.m. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this financing was approved in the FY22 budget and said more 

details are available on the City’s website.  He also advised that he had copies of the 

report available with him. 

No public comments. 

Hearing Adjourned: 6:43 p.m. 

IX. Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance No. 3896 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - to repeal and re-enact with amendments 

Article II of Chapter 14 pertaining to noise nuisances. 



Mr. Tressler advised that this ordinance will provide objective ways to measure 

noise levels and nuisances. 

SECOND READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its second reading.  

On a motion made by Councilman Cioni, seconded by Councilman Frazier, the second 

reading was passed on a vote of 5-0.   

Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

THIRD READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

2. Ordinance No. 3897 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - amending Section 11-93 of the City Code 

to except indoor shooting ranges from the general prohibition against the discharge of 

firearms in the city 

Mr. Tressler advised that this was basically to allow the discharge of firearms in 

approved indoor shooting ranges. 

 

SECOND READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its second reading.  

On a motion made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman Frazier, the 

second reading was passed on a vote of 5-0.   

Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

THIRD READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

3. Ordinance No. 3898 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - authorizing execution of a deed to convey 

surplus property at 455 Baltimore Avenue to Andrea C. Moore for the amount of $3,111 

with terms included to cause the property to revert back to the City should certain terms 

for rehabilitation not be met. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this property is from Surplus Property Sale II, and 

stated that it’s separate from the group due to the reverter clause, it being a rehab 

property. 

SECOND READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its second reading.  

On a motion made by Councilman Cioni, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, the 

second reading was passed on a vote of 5-0.   

Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

THIRD READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

3. Ordinance No. 3899 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - authorizing execution of a deed to convey 

surplus property at 424 Goethe Street to Sandesh Sreenivas for the amount of $1,200 with 



terms included to cause the property to revert back to the City should certain terms for 

rehabilitation not be met. 

 

Mr. Tressler advised that this property is also from Surplus Property Sale II, and 

due to it being a rehab with a reverter clause, it also has the same terms as the 

property in Ordinance No. 3898. 

SECOND READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its second reading.  

On a motion made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, the 

second reading was passed on a vote of 5-0.   

Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

THIRD READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

4. Ordinance No. 3900 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - providing for the issuance and sale of $7.3M 

of General Obligation Bonds to be issued under the State Local Government Infrastructure 

Financing Program to finance and/or refinance certain identified costs for (a) office 

equipment and information technology improvement, equipment and software; (b) new 

and/or replacement vehicles; (c) facility and infrastructure improvements; (d) street 

improvements; and (e) water system, sewer system and flood control improvements and 

equipment. 

 

Mr. Tressler mentioned that this Ordinance was just discussed in the Public 

Hearing earlier this evening. 

SECOND READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its second reading.  

The reading was interrupted and a motion to suspend the second reading and move to the 

third after comment was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilwoman 

Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 5-0.   

Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

THIRD READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

X. New Business 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Mr. Tressler reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss 

called for questions or comments.  Motion to approve all items was made by 

Councilman George, seconded by Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote 

of 5-0. 

 Order 26,871 - granting the following residential tax exemptions from the Special 

Taxing District levy for the 2021-2022 tax year:  45 N. Centre St., Rhee, $618.64; 50 & 



52 N. Centre St., Humbertson, $300.73; and 43 & 45 N. Centre St., Humbertson, 

$201.62. 

 Order 26,872 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept the Allegany County Health 

Department’s Overdose follow-up grant (DART) in the amount of $5,000 which will 

allow CPD officers to partner with UMPC Western Maryland and the Allegany County 

Parole and Probation unit to perform follow-ups with non-fatal overdose victims within 

24-48 hours after release from hospital. 

 Order 26,873 - authorizing the Fire Chief to accept a 2020 Assistance to Firefighters 

Grant Award in the amount $198,000.00 with a City match of $22,000, for the purchase 

of 30 self-contained breathing apparatuses and twenty (20) additional face pieces. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this is a federal grant sponsored by the Bowling Green 

Fire Department. 

 Order 26,874 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 1 with Carl Belt, Inc. for 

the "Flood Control System Concrete Repairs Project" (1-13-FPM) for the hiring of a 

qualified industrial lead abatement subcontractor for the increased amount of $39,000.00, 

bringing the current total contract price to $187,650.00. 

Mr. Tressler advised that lead was discovered in the trash gate at the Jaycee field 

flood control area and it required abatement of the lead.  He added that this had 

been budgeted at $250K, and added that a grant had been acquired for 75% of the 

total amount, allowing this to come in under budget even at the increased 

amount. 

 Order 26,875 - authorizing execution of a Contract of Sale with H&H MDRP, LLC for 

the City's purchase of property at 309 Fayette Street (Tax Acct No. 06-027172) for the 

amount of $ 2,500.00, and authorizing acceptance of the deed of transfer. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this is a property acquisition associated with the Fayette 

Street Bridge project. 

 Order 26,876 - accepting the State Bid from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. for four (4) 

2022 police vehicles at a total cost of $147,068.00. 

Mr. Tressler advised that the City is piggy-backing on a State Bid, which it has 

done several times in past years.  He added that the total cost of these vehicles is 

approximately $200K, as they still have to outfitted with lights, computers, etc. 

 Order 26,877 - accepting the recommendation from the Cumberland Planning 

Commission to approve a Zoning Map Amendment (ZMA 21-01) to apply the 

Rehabilitation & Redevelopment Floating Zone (R&R) to property at 718 Frederick 

Street to re-establish a former local business/commercial use on the ground level for the 

establishment of a tattoo shop. 

Mr. Tressler advised that the Floating Zone allows the City to re-establish a 

vacant commercial property back to commercial, that has reverted to residential 

due to becoming vacant or out of operation for more than 2 years. 



 Order 26,878 - accepting the proposal from Citgo Water in the total unit price not to 

exceed $67,030.50 to supply various materials, including pipe, copper wire, and various 

hydrants and valve parts to be used for the Fayette Street water main replacement project. 

Mr. Tressler advised that both Orders 26,878 and 26,879 are associated with an 

in-house water line replacement on Fayette Street.  He added that a list of 

materials was sent out to several vendors and said each individual part was bid 

on. 

 Order 26,879 - accepting the proposal from Ferguson Waterworks in the total unit price 

not to exceed $39,593.62 to supply various materials to provide a service connection 

from the water main to customer meter boxes as part of the Fayette Street water main 

replacement project. 

Mr. Tressler advised that these two Orders, 26,878 and 26,879, are associated 

with an in-house water line replacement on Fayette Street.  He added that a list of 

materials was sent out to several vendors and stated that each individual part was 

bid on. 

 Order 26,880 - granting the following residential tax exemption from the Special Taxing 

District levy for the 2021-2022 tax year: 33 N. Centre Street, Gusella/Sasaki - $600.72. 

 

XI. Public Comments 

Tiffany Fisher, President of the NAACP for Allegany County, Branch 7007, congratulated 

new Councilman Joe George, and spoke about a campaign their branch started called Be Your 

Own Superhero, to address Covid masking and to help keep the community safe.  She stated that 

she has also reached out to their Washington and Garrett County branches, and said their youth 

council has taken posters to area businesses, and stuffed backpacks with a mask.  Ms. Fisher said 

a mixed message is being sent to the kids, as they are asked to wear masks in school, but not 

within the community.  She also stated that masking should not be political, and asked Mayor and 

Council to stand with them and approve of mandated masking within the City limits.   

Mayor Morriss replied that the City appreciates all the NAACP is doing, and said they support 

the Hero program.  He advised that as a group, M&CC have tried to send a positive masking 

message from the beginning, stated that he does weekly Facebook Covid updates, and said that 

Council understands it’s not political; it’s a health crisis.  Ms. Fisher agreed that the City has tried 

to lead through example, but said she’s asking for a bold statement from the City, together with 

the Commissioners, and with the Mayor of Frostburg.  Mayor Morriss stated that he agrees, but 

said that as M&CC, they don’t have the authority to mandate masking, as that can only come 

from the State and the Allegany County Health Department.  Ms. Fisher asked that all elected 

officials write to Governor Hogan.  Council applauded Ms. Fisher for her efforts and offered their 

support. 

Ann Bristow, 92 Carey Run Road, read a letter from her husband, Kenny Brakeman, on the 

topic of Covid in our area, and said he fully supports the NAACP’s position on masking.  Ms. 

Bristow agreed that M&CC don’t have the authority to issue the mandate, but said they do have 

persuasive power, and stated that what the City needs to see is elected officials standing before 

the County Commissioners, who can control what the health department does. 



Will Coburn, 155 S. Water St., spoke about his own fight with Covid, saying he contracted the 

virus in February 2020, before there were mask mandates, and said although it didn’t kill him, 

some days he wished it had. He stated that the virus has maimed him, and said he doesn’t want 

anyone else in the community to be maimed.  He said everyone has been affected, whether they 

know someone who has Covid, has suffered through Covid, or has died from Covid.  Mr. Coburn 

said that masks work, and said M&CC has the ability to persuade the community.  He said that he 

is scared for this community, saying we are not prepared for the health effects that come after the 

virus, and said that many in the City won’t be able to afford the treatments that he had.  Mr. 

Coburn stated that he believes there are rough years to come if precautions aren’t taken now. 

Tammy Fraley, 555 Braddock Ave., spoke about community health, and said she was speaking 

as a person, not as a member of the Allegany County Board of Education.  She advised that she 

spoke to the County Commissioners on August 12, 2021, and asked them to work with the health 

department to help them advertise the 5 layers of protection that exist, that the health department 

has said should be followed.  She said she asked the Commissioners to be a voice in the 

community, but said their only response was to say they encourage everyone to get vaccinated.  

Ms. Fraley stated that the vaccine is not the entire solution, saying that there needs to be layers to 

be effective, and asked everyone to support this as openly as they can.  She said a statement from 

elected officials has a bigger impact, and said that she stands with the NAACP, and with herself 

as a community member. 

Tiffany Brown (deferred) 

Kathy Robinson, 104 Columbia St., spoke about the Union Rescue Mission (URM) and her 

concern about it being moved to 11 Columbia Street, which is in a residential area.  She advised 

that she has lived on Columbia Street for 34 years and is the president of the North End Crime 

Watch.  She stated that the elderly and children walking by as well as a church across the street 

needs to be considered with the URM move, and said this will affect Independence Street and all 

surrounding streets.  Ms. Robinson added that she and her neighbors were surprised when they 

found out about the move, and questioned why officials weren’t forthcoming about it.  She also 

questioned what will happen to the price of their homes if this move happens. 

Mayor Morriss stated that M&CC appreciated Ms. Robinson coming in and expressing her 

concern, and said no decision has been made for the move, which would require a zoning change, 

and said that the URM has not finalized the deal.  He advised that they will make sure everyone 

understands the feelings and concerns about the move. 

Rodney Raymond, 101 Columbia St., said he and his wife have lived on Columbia Street for 40 

years, and thanked M&CC for listening to him over the past week.  He stated that the Mayor has 

eased their worries for now about the URM moving to Columbia Street, and added that they do 

have a petition signed by many neighbors, including the Baptist Church congregation, against the 

move.  He stated that over the years they have been driven crazy by occupants of 11 Columbia 

Street, and said new families are coming in to rehab properties.  He mentioned all of Columbia 

Street being in a group years ago, and advised on the re-lighting and new sidewalks that were 

installed back then.  He said they would like to bring the street back again to what it once was, 

but said the URM move would be devastating to the neighborhood. 

Mayor Morriss thanked Mr. Raymond for his concern, and advised that the City has a 

revitalization program.  He added that he views Columbia and Independence Streets as areas 

needing a little TLC, said they are historic, and stated that they have tremendous potential.  He 



assured Mr. Raymond that the City is taking that into consideration.  Councilman George 

commended Mr. Raymond on the maintenance of his home and said he was a model for home 

ownership, and stated more of that was needed in the City. 

Ken McKenzie, President IAFF, Local 1715, advised that he just got back from the hospital in 

Baltimore, and gave everyone an update on firefighter Kelly Frye.  He stated that there is no good 

news.  He wanted to thank M&CC on behalf of Mr. Frye’s family for the outpouring of caring, 

concern, and support.  He said there was no favorable outcome today, with a recovery very 

unlikely.  Mr. McKenzie advised that he brought Mr. Frye’s wife home, and said currently she 

doesn’t have any needs, but noted that he will get with M&CC if she does.  He added that she had 

contracted Covid herself, and said she is still weak and is having trouble breathing.  He 

commended Acting Fire Chief Shannon Adams on going above and beyond for all the guys, and 

said from a union standpoint, M&CC has their support in officially making Mr. Adams Fire 

Chief. 

Mayor Morriss expressed his sympathy, saying it was very sad and disappointing news, and 

offered prayers for Kelly Frye and his family, noting that this is one more instance where Covid 

has had an affect on our City, one of our citizens, and one of our firefighters. 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

XII. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m. 

  

 Minutes approved on  _______________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor  ___________________________ 

 

 ATTEST:  Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk  ___________________________ 





File Attachments for Item:

1. Ordinance 3902 (2nd and 3rd readings) - accepting the bid from RM & GM, LLC from the "Round 

III Surplus Property Sale" for the purchase of 130 Polk Street for the amount of $2,500 and authorizing 

execution of a deed to effect the conveyance



 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 3902 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND 

ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT A BID FROM THE “2021 SURPLUS 

PROPERTIES ROUND III BID PROCESS” FOR THE PURCHASE OF 130 POLK 

STREET IN THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND AND TO AUTHORIZE ITS CONVEYANCE 

TO THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER, RM & GM, LLC, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS SET 

FORTH HEREINAFTER, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE EXEUCTION OF A DEED TO 

EFFECT THAT CONVEYANCE.”  

 WHEREAS, Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the fee 

simple owner of the property known as 130 Polk Street, located in 

the City of Cumberland, Allegany County, MD; 

 WHEREAS, said property was declared surplus under the terms 

of Order No. 26,891, passed by the Mayor and City Council on 

October 5, 2021; 

 WHEREAS, bids for the purchase of said property and other 

parcels of real property were solicited by means of the 2021 

Request for Bids Surplus Properties Round III; 

 WHEREAS, the City received bids for six (6) other properties 

through the 2021 Round III Surplus Sale, which were approved and 

authorized for transfer by Ordinance No. 3901; 

 WHEREAS, staff is recommending that the Mayor and City Council 

accept the bid of $2,500 for 130 Polk Street from RM & GM, LLC, 

and reject all other bids received for this property; and 

 WHEREAS, subject to the hereinafter set forth terms, the Mayor 

and City Council deem the acceptance of this bid to be in the 

City’s best interests. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE: 



 

 
SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, that the Mayor and City Council accept the 

bid for 130 Polk Street subject to the following terms: 

 

A. Purchaser shall pay all recordation and transfer 

taxes required to record the deed effecting the 

conveyance of the Property successfully bid upon; 

although it is expected that no such taxes will be 

due. 

B. Purchaser will pay the City and County real estate 

taxes due from the date of the deed through the 

remainder of the tax year and will assume 

responsibility for the payment of those taxes 

thereafter.  The amount of pro-rated City and 

County taxes will be conveyed to the purchaser and 

shall be paid by cashier’s check, personal check, 

or money order.   

C. The Property will be conveyed to the purchaser by 

means of a quitclaim deed containing no warranties 

or representations of any kind, the form of which 

is set forth in the Exhibit A attached hereto; 

D. The City will record the deed for the purchaser, 

who in turn shall pay the City’s $100.00 deed 

recordation fee.   

E. The purchase price, the pro-rated City taxes, and 

the City’s $100.00 recording fee shall be paid by 

cashiers check or money order made payable to “City 

of Cumberland” and shall be hand-delivered or 

mailed to:  

 



 

 
City Clerk 

City Hall 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

The pro-rated County taxes shall be paid by 

cashiers check or money order made payable to 

“Allegany County” and shall be hand-delivered or 

mailed to: 

City Clerk 

City Hall 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

A purchaser’s deed shall be released upon the 

payment of these sums and final recordation of the 

deed.  

F. Failure to remit the aforesaid payments to the City 

Clerk within sixty (60) days from the date of the 

passage of this Ordinance shall result in the 

rejection of a purchaser’s bid, unless said 

deadline is extended by the City Administrator or 

City Solicitor for good cause shown.  

 

 SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor and 

City Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute and deliver 

deeds effecting the aforesaid conveyances subject to the aforesaid 

requirements;  

 

SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance 

shall take effect from the date of its passage. 

 

 

 



 

 
Passed this ____ day of ____________, 2021. 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 

  



 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

QUITCLAIM DEED 
 

 THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made this _____ day of ___________, 2021, by and 

between Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (the “Grantor”), a Maryland municipal 

corporation, and _____________ (the “Grantee”), ________________________, party of the 

second part. 

WITNESSETH: 

 That for and in consideration of the sum of _______________ cash in hand paid and for 

other good and valuable considerations, the receipt of all of which is hereby acknowledged, the 

Grantor does hereby grant, bargain and sell, release, confirm and convey unto the Grantee, _____ 

[personal representatives, administrators, heirs or successors] and assigns, forever in fee simple: 

 

 IT BEING the same property which was conveyed from _____________ to the Grantor 

by deed dated _______________  and recorded among the Land Records of Allegany County, 

Maryland in Book _______, Page _____. 

 

 TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements thereon, and the rights, roads, ways, 

waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property unto the Grantee, _____ 

[personal representatives, administrators, heirs or successors] and assigns in fee simple forever. 

 PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this deed shall be null and void and of no force and 

effect if it is not recorded within ninety (90) days of its date. 

 

 



 

 

WITNESS/ATTEST: 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

OF CUMBERLAND 

 

____________________________    By:________________________________(SEAL) 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk         Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 

ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT: 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _______, 2021, before me, the 

subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Raymond M. 

Morriss, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 

within instrument, the Mayor of Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a municipal corporation 

of the State of Maryland, and acknowledged the foregoing to be the act and deed of the said Mayor 

and City Council of Cumberland; and at the same time made oath he is duly authorized by it to 

make this acknowledgment; and he further certified under the penalties of perjury that the actual 

consideration for the foregoing conveyance is $___________ and he further made oath in due form 

of law that this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-912 of the Tax General 

Article of the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident entity of the State of Maryland. 

 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 

 

      ________________________________ 

      NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 

 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the within and foregoing document was prepared by, or 

under the supervision of, the undersigned, a Maryland attorney, and that no title search was 

performed in connection with its preparation. 

 

   _________________________________ 

                                   MICHAEL SCOTT COHEN 

 

 
 



File Attachments for Item:

2. Ordinance 3903 (2nd and 3rd readings) - accepting the bid from the "On-going Surplus Property 

Sale" for 3 Altamont Terrace from David W. Smith for the amount of $100 and authorizing execution of a

deed to effect the conveyance



ORDINANCE NO. 3903 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND 

ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF A PARCEL 

OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND KNOWN AS 3 ALTAMONT 

TERRACE AND TO AUTHORIZE THE CONVEYANCE OF THIS PROPERTY TO DAVID 

W. SMITH, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS SET FORTH HEREINAFTER, AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF A DEED TO EFFECT THAT CONVEYANCE.”  

 WHEREAS, Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the fee 

simple owner of a certain parcel of real property located at 3 

Altamont Terrace, Cumberland MD (the “Property”); 

 WHEREAS, the Property was declared surplus under the terms of 

Order No. 26,757, passed by the Mayor and City Council on February 

16, 2021; 

 WHEREAS, bids for the purchase of the Properties and other 

parcels of real property were solicited by means of the 2020 

Request for Bids Surplus Properties Round II; 

 WHEREAS, the City received bids for ten (10) of the solicited 

properties and passed Ordinance Nos. 3892, 3898 and 3899 to accept 

the bids and authorize conveyance of the properties to the 

successful bidders;  

 WHEREAS, the City has received an additional bid on one (1) 

of the remaining properties, known as 3 Altamont Terrace, and staff 

is recommending that the Mayor and City Council award the bid for 

this property to David W. Smith (“Purchaser”)for the amount of 

$100.00 (One Hundred Dollars); and 

 WHEREAS, subject to the hereinafter set forth terms, the Mayor 

and City Council deem the acceptance of this bid to be in the 

City’s best interests. 

 NOW, THEREFORE 

SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, that the Mayor and City Council accept the 



bid of David W. Smith for the sum of $100.00 (One Hundred Dollars) 

subject to the following terms and conditions: 

A. Purchaser shall pay all recordation and transfer 

taxes required to record the deed effecting the 

conveyance of the Property successfully bid upon; 

although it is expected that no such taxes will be 

due. 

B. Purchaser will pay the City and County real estate 

taxes due from the date of the deed through the 

remainder of the tax year and will assume 

responsibility for the payment of those taxes 

thereafter.  The amount of pro-rated City and 

County taxes will be conveyed to the purchaser and 

shall be paid by cashier’s check, personal check, 

or money order.   

C. The Properties will be conveyed to the Purchaser by 

means of a quitclaim deed containing no warranties 

or representations of any kind, the form of which 

is set forth in the Exhibit B attached hereto; 

D. The City will record the deed for the Purchaser, 

who in turn shall pay the City’s $100.00 deed 

recordation fee.   

E. The purchase price, the pro-rated City and County 

taxes, and the City’s $100.00 recording fee shall 

be paid by cashiers check or money order made 

payable to “City of Cumberland” and shall be hand-

delivered or mailed to:  

 

 

City Clerk 

City Hall 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 



A purchaser’s deed shall be released upon the 

payment of these sums and final recordation of the 

deed.  

 

F. Failure to remit the aforesaid payments to the City 

Clerk within sixty (60) days from the date of the 

passage of this Ordinance shall result in the 

rejection of a purchaser’s bid, unless said 

deadline is extended by the City Administrator or 

City Solicitor for good cause shown.  

G.  

 SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor and 

City Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute and deliver 

deeds effecting the aforesaid conveyances subject to the aforesaid 

requirements;  

SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance 

shall take effect from the date of its passage. 

Passed this ____ day of __________, 2021. 

 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 

 

  



 

EXHIBIT A 
 

QUITCLAIM DEED 
 

 THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made this _____ day of ___________, 2021, by and 

between Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (the “Grantor”), a Maryland municipal 

corporation, and _____________ (the “Grantee”), ________________________, party of the 

second part. 

WITNESSETH: 

 That for and in consideration of the sum of _______________ cash in hand paid and for 

other good and valuable considerations, the receipt of all of which is hereby acknowledged, the 

Grantor does hereby grant, bargain and sell, release, confirm and convey unto the Grantee, _____ 

[personal representatives, administrators, heirs or successors] and assigns, forever in fee simple: 

 

 IT BEING the same property which was conveyed from _____________ to the Grantor 

by deed dated _______________  and recorded among the Land Records of Allegany County, 

Maryland in Book _______, Page _____. 

 

 TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements thereon, and the rights, roads, ways, 

waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property unto the Grantee, _____ 

[personal representatives, administrators, heirs or successors] and assigns in fee simple forever. 

 PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this deed shall be null and void and of no force and 

effect if it is not recorded within ninety (90) days of its date. 

 

 

 

 



WITNESS/ATTEST: 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

OF CUMBERLAND 

 

____________________________    By:________________________________(SEAL) 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk         Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 

ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT: 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _______, 2021, before me, the 

subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Raymond M. 

Morriss, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 

within instrument, the Mayor of Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a municipal corporation 

of the State of Maryland, and acknowledged the foregoing to be the act and deed of the said Mayor 

and City Council of Cumberland; and at the same time made oath he is duly authorized by it to 

make this acknowledgment; and he further certified under the penalties of perjury that the actual 

consideration for the foregoing conveyance is $_______ and he further made oath in due form of 

law that this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-912 of the Tax General 

Article of the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident entity of the State of Maryland. 

 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 

 

      ________________________________ 

      NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 

 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the within and foregoing document was prepared by, or 

under the supervision of, the undersigned, a Maryland attorney, and that no title search was 

performed in connection with its preparation. 

 

   _________________________________ 

                                   MICHAEL SCOTT COHEN 

 

 
 



File Attachments for Item:

3. Ordinance 3904 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to repeal and reenact with amendments Sections 16-1 

through 16-6 of the City Code to update employee paygrades 



ORDINANCE NO. 3904 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, 

ENTITLED, “AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL AND REENACT WITH AMENDMENTS 

SECTIONS 16-1 THROUGH 16-6 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND (1991 

EDITION), FOR THE PURPOSE OF UPDATING EMPOYEE PAY GRADES.” 

 SECTION 1: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, that Sections 16-1 of the Code of the City of Cumberland (1991 Edition) be and 

are hereby repealed and reenacted as follows: 

16-1. Pay Grades - AFSCME Employees 

 The following pay grades shall apply for all City employees who are, as of the effective 

date of this section, represented by the American Federation of State, County and Municipal 

Employees (AFSCME) No. 553: 

(a). General Trades and Labor 

Arborist I 7 

Arborist II 8 

Auto Technician – Entry Level 7 

Auto Technician I 8 

Auto Technician II 9 

Facilities Technician – Entry Level 6 

Facilities Technician I 7 

Facilities Technician II 8 

HVAC Mechanic 11 

Journeyman Electrician 11 

Plant Electrician 11 

Lead Utilities Technician 9 

Meter Technician Coordinator 8 

Parking Meter Supervisor 8 

Pipe Technician - Entry Level 6 



Pipe Technician I 7 

Pipe Technician II 8 

Pipe Technician III 9 

Plant Technician - Entry Level 6 

Plant Technician I 7 

Plant Technician II 8 

Plant Technician III 10 

Public Works Technician - Entry Level 6 

Public Works Technician I 7 

Public Works Technician II 8 

Service Technician  - Entry level 6 

Service Technician I 7 

Service Technician II 8 

 

(b). Clerical, IT, and Administrative 

Accounting Associate I 6 

Accounting Associate II 7 

Accounting Associate III 8 

Accounting Clerk 8 

Accounting Specialist 9 

Administrative Associate I 7 

Administrative Associate II 9 

Codes Technician 9 

Contracts Administration Officer 10 

Engineering Technician I 9 

Fire Administrative Officer 9 

Laboratory Technician, Water Reclamation  9 

Police Records Specialist 7 

 



16-2. Pay Grades - UFCW Employees / Law Enforcement Officers 

 The following pay grades shall apply for all City employees who are, as of the effective 

date of this section, represented by the United Food and Commercial Workers (UFCW), Local 

1994 and/or who are law enforcement officers: 

Police Patrolman Entry 9 

Police Officer 9 

Police Corporal 11 

Police Sergeant 12 

 

16.3 Pay Grades - International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local #1715 / Firefighters 

(*Denotes an FLSA-exempt position unless covered by a collective bargaining agreement) 

Firefighter / EMT - B/I/P 9 

Fire Equipment Operator / EMT - B/I/P 10 

Fire Lieutenant / EMT - B/I/P 12 

 

16.4  Pay Grades - Employees Not Represented by a Collective Bargaining Unit 

(*Denotes an FLSA-exempt position unless covered by a collective bargaining agreement) 

Accountant 11* 

Accounting Supervisor 13* 

Administrative Associate I 7 

Administrative Associate II 9 

Assistant to the City Clerk 7 

Central Services Maintenance Coordinator 15* 

Citizen Service Representative 10* 

City Comptroller 18* 

City Forester 12* 

Codes Compliance Manager 13* 



Codes Compliance Officer 12* 

Community Development Generalist 10* 

Community Development Specialist - Senior 14* 

Downtown Development Commission - Executive Director 12* 

Fire Battalion Chief 15 

Fire Captain 14 

Fire Marshall 15 

Economic Development Specialist 12 

Economic Development Corporation Executive Director 17* 

Engineering Director 17* 

Engineering GIS Specialist 11 

Engineering - Senior Engineer 14* 

Engineering Specialist 12 

Environmental Specialist 14* 

GIS Specialist 11 

Historic Planner / Preservation Coordinator 13* 

Human Resources Associate 10 

Human Resources Officer 12* 

Information Technologies Director 17* 

Cybersecurity Specialist 13* 

 Information Technologies Specialist 13* 

Mall Maintenance Manager 7 

Parks and Recreation Director 14* 

Police Captain 16*  

Police Lieutenant 14* 

Public Works - Central Services Maintenance Coordinator 15* 

Vehicle Maintenance - Fleet Manager 13* 

Public Works Operations Manager 16* 

Public Works Utilities Manager 16* 

Senior Engineer 14* 



Sewer and Flood Control Coordinator 12* 

Sewer and Flood Superintendent 15* 

Streets and Public Properties Maintenance Coordinator 12* 

Streets and Public Properties Superintendent 15* 

Water Reclamation Facility Superintendent 15* 

Water Distribution and Technical Services Coordinator 12* 

Water Distribution and Technical Services Superintendent 15* 

Water Filtration Plant Coordinator 12* 

Water Filtration Plant Superintendent 15* 

Water Reclamation Facility Coordinator 12* 

 

Section 16.5 Compensation Plan Generally 

 (a) The City Administrator shall, when necessary, make recommendations to the 

Mayor and City Council for changes in base and maximum salaries for each class or position in 

the Classified Service, as established by the compensation plan adopted by the Mayor and City 

Council and set out in this Chapter.  Provisions shall be made for in-grade salary increases for each 

class or position until the maximum salary is attained.  The supervisor and the appointing authority 

of the employee concerned shall certify to the City Administrator, through the Human Resources 

Officer, that the employee has performed his duties satisfactorily for the preceding year.   

 (b) No employee in the Classified Service shall be paid a salary less than the 

established minimum nor greater than the maximum rates fixed in the compensation plan for the 

position they hold.   

 (c) The compensation plan shall take effect by Ordinance of the Mayor and City 

Council.  The Mayor and City Council shall not increase or decrease salaries of individual 

employees but shall fix salaries only by amendment to the compensation plan by Ordinance.  

 (d) The following compensation plan shall be effective from the date of its passage and 

shall constitution the compensation plan applicable to all employees identified in the preceding 

section of this chapter.  It shall remain in force and effect until such time as it is amended by 

Ordinance of the Mayor and City Council.  



Grade Base/Minimum 

Salary 

Midpoint Maximum Salary 

18 $64,703 $92,041 $119,378 

17 $60,224 $85,227 $110,230 

16 $56,055 $78,918 $101,781 

15 $52,175 $73,078 $93,980 

14 $48,563 $67,670 $86,778 

13 $45,200 $62,664 $80,128 

12 $42,071 $58,029 $73,987 

11 $39,159 $53,738 $68,316 

10 $36,448 $49,765 $63,081 

9 $33,924 $46,087 $58,248 

8 $31,576 $42,679 $53,783 

7 $31,200 $39,525 $49,661 

6 $31,200 $36,605 $45,855 

 

 (e)  Full-time, Seasonal, temporary and part-time employees shall receive pay in 

accordance with the greater of the State or Federal minimum rate or other rates established by the 

fiscal year budget. 

 

Section 16-6. Compensation of Board of Zoning Appeals, Officers. 

 (a) The Mayor and City Council may compensate the members of the Board of Zoning 

Appeals at such rates as established by the order. 

 (b) The compensation for the City Administrator, City Clerk/Assistant City 

Administrator, Director of Administrative Services, Chief of the Fire Department and Chief of the 

Police Department shall be as is set forth in their respective employment contracts or by Order 

passed by the Mayor and City Council. 

  



 

 SECTION 3: AND IT BE FURTHER ORDAINED, That this Ordinance shall take 

effect from the date of its passage. 

  

 Passed this _________ day of ________________________, 2021 

      

     __________________________________________ 

        MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 
 

_________________________________ 

CITY CLERK  

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance 3905 (1st reading) - approving an application to amend the City's zoning map to rezone 

property at 718 Frederick Street from R-U (Urban Residential) to R-R (Rehabilitation and 

Redevelopment) Floating Zone



ORDINANCE NO. 3905 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, 

ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE APPLICATION TO AMEND THE 

OFFICIAL ZONING MAP REFERRED TO IN SECTION 25-1 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND (1991 EDITION) TO REZONE PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 718 FREDERICK STREET, CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND FROM R-

U (URBAN RESIDENTIAL) TO R-R (REHABILITATION AND 

REDEVELOPMENT FLOATING ZONE).” 

 WHEREAS, the property which is the subject of this 

Ordinance is presently owned by Rick Toms, the “Applicant” 

for the zoning map amendment which is the subject of this 

Ordinance; i.e., 718 Frederick Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

(the “Subject Property”), which is more particularly 

described in the Deed from Jon Forester and Jerry A. Goldizen 

to the Applicant, dated May 5, 2021 and recorded among the 

Land Records of Allegany County, Maryland in Book 2659, Page 

330.” 

 WHEREAS, the Subject Property is presently zoned R-U 

(Urban Residential) and is improved by a two-story building. 

WHEREAS, the Applicant made application to the Planning 

and Zoning Commission of the City of Cumberland (the “Planning 

Commission”), requesting that the Subject Property be rezoned 

to R-R (Rehabilitation and Redevelopment Floating Zone 



 2 

District) in order to re-establish a commercial use at that 

location. 

 WHEREAS, the first floor of the structure was formerly 

used for commercial purposes, i.e., a hair and nail salon, 

under the nonconforming use provisions of the City Code; 

however, since that use was abandoned more than twenty-four 

(24) months ago, it cannot be re-established under existing 

zoning.  See City Code, Section 25-176(c)(4). 

 WHEREAS, the second floor of the Subject Property, a 

converted apartment, will be used by the Applicant and his 

family as their principal residence. 

 WHEREAS, if the requested rezoning is granted, the 

Applicant will establish a tattoo shop on the first floor of 

the Subject Property.   

WHEREAS, the Cumberland Planning Commission Staff issued 

a Report dated July 7, 2021 (the “Staff Report”), a copy of 

which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein 

as Exhibit 1, recommending that the proposed zoning map 

amendment be approved subject to the nine (9) restrictions, 

conditions and limitations set forth on pages 2 and 3. 

WHEREAS, among other things, the Staff Report includes 

Staff’s findings relative to the required considerations set 

forth in Section 4-204(b)(1) of the Land Use Article of the 

Annotated Code of Maryland, i.e., population change, the 



 3 

availability of public facilities, present and future 

transportation patterns, compatibility with existing and 

proposed development for the area, and the relationship of 

the proposed amendment to the local jurisdiction’s plan. 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a hearing on 

August 9, 2021 for the purpose of considering the Applicant’s 

request for a zoning map change, voting 3-0 to recommend that 

the Mayor and City Council approve the application.  (see 

Exhibit 1, Page 8).  

WHEREAS, as required by Section 25-439(e) of the City 

Code, the Planning Commission forwarded its recommendations 

relative to the proposed rezoning to the Mayor and City 

Council for action. 

 WHEREAS, as required by Section 4-203(b) of the Land Use 

Article and Section 25-439(f) of the City Code, the Mayor and 

City Council published notice of the time and place of the 

public hearing before it on the matter of the rezoning which 

is the subject of this Ordinance together with a summary of 

the proposed rezoning in The Cumberland Times News, a 

newspaper of general circulation in Allegany County and the 

City of Cumberland, once each week for 2 successive weeks.  

The notices were published on October 8, 2021 and October 13, 

2021, posted to the City’s website on October 1, 2021, and 

posted to the City Hall Bulletin Board on October 1, 2021. 



 4 

WHEREAS, as required by Section 4-203(b) of the Land Use 

Article and Section 25-439(e) of the City Code, a public 

hearing on the proposed rezoning was held before the Mayor 

and City Council on October 19, 2021, at which public hearing 

all parties in interest and citizens of the City of Cumberland 

were permitted to be heard concerning the proposed rezoning. 

 WHEREAS, having considered the Staff Report, the 

attachments thereto and the other evidence, if any, 

presented, the Mayor and City Council made the following 

findings: 

1. Since the RR zone is a “floating zone,” a 

determination of a substantial change in the character of the 

neighborhood or a mistake in the original zoning of the 

Subject Property under Section 4-204(b)(2) of the Land Use 

Article is not required.  City Code, Sec. 25-144; Beall v. 

Montgomery County, 240 Md 77, 90 (1965).  

 2. As required under the terms of the Court of Appeals’ 

ruling in Beall, the application complies with the express 

purposes for which the floating zone was established.  The 

purpose of the RR Zone is to provide incentive for the reuse, 

rehabilitation and redevelopment of abandoned structures that 

were originally used for industrial, warehouse, or other 

employment purposes but which have become nonconforming in 

the district in which they are located.  See City Code, Sec. 



 5 

25-144.  The first floor of the structure on the Subject 

Property has been abandoned.  By virtue of its design, it 

cannot feasibly be converted to a conforming use within the 

neighborhood.  If left vacant, it would be likely to have a 

blighting influence in the neighborhood.   

 3.  The reuse, rehabilitation and redevelopment of 

abandoned structures in an RR Zoning District should be 

conducted in a manner such that the integrity of the 

neighborhood can be preserved.  See City Code, Sec. 25-

144(c)(2). The applicable criteria (performance standards) 

for considering an application to rezone a property to the RR 

Zone in order to determine whether such a use is compatible 

with the neighborhood are set forth in Section 25-144(d) of 

the City Code.  Additional requirements relative to the 

establishment of an RR Zone are set forth in Section 25-144 

of the City Code. 

 4. In addition to considering the aforesaid 

requirements, the Mayor and City Council are required to make 

findings relative to the required considerations set forth in 

Section 4-204(b)(1) of the Land Use Article which were 

identified previously herein. 

 5.  The Mayor and City Council adopt the findings set 

forth in the Staff Report as its findings with respect to the 

subject application. 



 6 

 WHEREAS, based upon the foregoing, the Mayor and City 

Council determined that the application for the rezoning of 

the Subject Property should be granted and the nine (9) 

restrictions, conditions and limitations recommended by the 

Planning Commission should apply.  

 NOW, THEREFORE: 

 SECTION 1: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF CUMBERLAND, that the Applicant’s application to rezone the 

Subject Property from R-U to R-R is granted. The Official 

Zoning Map referred to in Section 25-1 of the Code of the 

City of Cumberland (1991 Edition) be and is hereby amended to 

rezone the Subject Property accordingly. 

SECTION 2: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, as permitted by 

Section 25-442(a) of the City Code, the aforesaid rezoning is 

subject to the following restrictions, conditions and 

limitation.  The Applicant shall: 

1.  Comply with all applicable environmental 

standards and requirements listed in Section 25-

138 (noise, lighting, vibrations, noise 

pollution, etc.); 

2.  Satisfy the off-street parking and loading 

requirements of Article 12; 

3.  Provide required buffers along existing 

residential uses required in Article 13; 

4.  Satisfy specific signage limitations; 



 7 

5.  Comply with certain trip generation limitations 

or provide a traffic study to show that the use 

will not exceed the capacity of local streets; 

6.  Require no access for loading and unloading from 

a local street; 

7.  Require no outside storage of materials or 

products associated with the use; 

8.  Ensure that any light manufacturing uses will be 

conducted in an entirely enclosed space; and 

9.  Comply with operating hours restrictions between 

10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. 

 SECTION 3: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor and 

City Council impose the following additional conditions: 

1. The Applicant shall comply with the applicable 

terms of Chapter 25 of the Cumberland City Code, 

including but not limited to, Section 25-144, as 

amended from time-to-time. 

 SECTION 4: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the said change 

shall be made on the Official Zoning Map immediately by 

inserting an entry on said Map stating: “On November 16, 2021 

(PENDING FINAL VOTE), by official action of the Mayor and 

City Council of Cumberland, the following changes were made 

on the Official Zoning Map: 

1. The property located at 718 Frederick Street shall 

be zoned RR; and 



 8 

2. The said property is and shall be subject to those 

certain restrictions, conditions and limitations set 

forth in Ordinance No. 3905.” (PENDING FINAL VOTE) 

SECTION 4: AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this 

Ordinance shall take effect on the eleventh day following its 

passage. 

PASSED this _____ day of _______________, 2021. 

 

 
      _____________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________  

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk 

  

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance 3906 (1st reading) - accepting the bid from Michael W. and Kimberly A. McKay for the 

purchase of 17 Paw Paw Alley and authorizing execution and conveyance of a deed to effect the transfer



ORDINANCE NO. 3906 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND 

ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF A PARCEL 

OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND KNOWN AS 17 PAW PAW 

ALLEY AND TO AUTHORIZE THE CONVEYANCE OF THIS PROPERTY TO MICHAEL 

W. AND KIMBERLY A. MCKAY, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS SET FORTH 

HEREINAFTER, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF A DEED TO EFFECT 

THAT CONVEYANCE.”  

 WHEREAS, Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the fee 

simple owner of a certain parcel of real property located at 17 

Paw Paw Alley, Cumberland MD (the “Property”); 

 WHEREAS, the Property was declared surplus under the terms of 

Order No. 26,757, passed by the Mayor and City Council on February 

16, 2021; 

 WHEREAS, the Property was included in the solicitation for 

bids known as the “2020 Request for Bids Surplus Properties Round 

III” but was not bid upon in the original solicitation for bids; 

 WHEREAS, the City has since received a bid for the Property 

through the City’s “On-Going Surplus Property Sale” and staff is 

recommending that the Mayor and City Council award the bid for the 

property known as 17 Paw Paw Alley to Michael W. and Kimberly A. 

McKay (“Purchaser”)for the amount of $2,500.00 (Two Thousand, Five 

Hundred Dollars); and 

 WHEREAS, subject to the hereinafter set forth terms, the Mayor 

and City Council deem the acceptance of this bid to be in the 

City’s best interests. 

 NOW, THEREFORE 

SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, that the Mayor and City Council accept the 

bid of Michael W. and Kimberly A. McKay for the sum of $2,500.00 



(Two Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars) subject to the following terms 

and conditions: 

A. Purchaser shall pay all recordation and transfer 

taxes required to record the deed effecting the 

conveyance of the Property successfully bid upon;  

B. Each purchaser shall pay the $60.00 deed 

recordation fee charged by the court. 

C. Purchaser will pay the City and County real estate 

taxes due from the date of the deed through the 

remainder of the tax year and will assume 

responsibility for the payment of those taxes 

thereafter.  The amount of pro-rated City and 

County taxes will be conveyed to the purchaser and 

shall be paid by cashier’s check, personal check, 

or money order.   

D. The Properties will be conveyed to the Purchaser by 

means of a quitclaim deed containing no warranties 

or representations of any kind, the form of which 

is set forth in the Exhibit B attached hereto; 

E. The City will record the deed for the Purchaser, 

who in turn shall pay the City’s $100.00 deed 

recordation fee.   

F. The purchase price, the pro-rated City taxes, and 

the City’s $100.00 recording fee shall be paid by 

bank check, cashiers check or money order made 

payable to “City of Cumberland” and shall be hand-

delivered or mailed to:  

 

City Clerk 

City Hall 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 



 

County taxes and County recording fees shall be 

paid by bank check, cashiers check or money order 

made payable to “Allegany County” and shall be 

hand-delivered or mailed to: 

 City Clerk 

 City Hall 

 57 N. Liberty Street 

 Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

A purchaser’s deed shall be released upon the 

payment of these sums and final recordation of the 

deed.  

G. Failure to remit the aforesaid payments to the City 

Clerk within sixty (60) days from the date of the 

passage of this Ordinance shall result in the 

rejection of a purchaser’s bid, unless said 

deadline is extended by the City Administrator or 

City Solicitor for good cause shown.  

 

 SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor and 

City Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute and deliver 

deeds effecting the aforesaid conveyances subject to the aforesaid 

requirements;  

SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance 

shall take effect from the date of its passage. 

Passed this _______ day of _______________, 2021. 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk  



 

EXHIBIT A 
 

QUITCLAIM DEED 
 

 THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made this _____ day of ___________, 2021, by and 

between Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (the “Grantor”), a Maryland municipal 

corporation, and _____________ (the “Grantee”), ________________________, party of the 

second part. 

WITNESSETH: 

 That for and in consideration of the sum of _______________ cash in hand paid and for 

other good and valuable considerations, the receipt of all of which is hereby acknowledged, the 

Grantor does hereby grant, bargain and sell, release, confirm and convey unto the Grantee, _____ 

[personal representatives, administrators, heirs or successors] and assigns, forever in fee simple: 

 

 IT BEING the same property which was conveyed from _____________ to the Grantor 

by deed dated _______________  and recorded among the Land Records of Allegany County, 

Maryland in Book _______, Page _____. 

 

 TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements thereon, and the rights, roads, ways, 

waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property unto the Grantee, _____ 

[personal representatives, administrators, heirs or successors] and assigns in fee simple forever. 

 PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this deed shall be null and void and of no force and 

effect if it is not recorded within ninety (90) days of its date. 

 

 

 

 



WITNESS/ATTEST: 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

OF CUMBERLAND 

 

____________________________    By:________________________________(SEAL) 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk         Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 

ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT: 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _______, 2021, before me, the 

subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Raymond M. 

Morriss, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 

within instrument, the Mayor of Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a municipal corporation 

of the State of Maryland, and acknowledged the foregoing to be the act and deed of the said Mayor 

and City Council of Cumberland; and at the same time made oath he is duly authorized by it to 

make this acknowledgment; and he further certified under the penalties of perjury that the actual 

consideration for the foregoing conveyance is $_______ and he further made oath in due form of 

law that this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-912 of the Tax General 

Article of the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident entity of the State of Maryland. 

 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 

 

      ________________________________ 

      NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 

 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the within and foregoing document was prepared by, or 

under the supervision of, the undersigned, a Maryland attorney, and that no title search was 

performed in connection with its preparation. 

 

   _________________________________ 

                                   MICHAEL SCOTT COHEN 

 

 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,894 - accepting the sole source proposal from Gwin, Dobson & Foreman in the not-to-exceed 

amount of $26,870 to support the City's efforts to renew the Water Allocation Permit from the PA 

Department of Environmental Protection for the Water Filtration Plant



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,894                      DATE:   November 2, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Sole Source request to award Gwin, Dobson & Foreman, Inc., 3121 

Fairway Drive, Altoona, PA, 16602 with a contract to support the City’s efforts to renew 

the Water Allocation Permit through the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental 

Protection at the Water Filtration Plant in the estimated not-to-exceed amount of 

Twenty-six Thousand, Eight Hundred Seventy Dollars and No Cents ($26,870.00) be and 

is hereby accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this permit is to be renewed every twenty-five 

(25) years. 

 

 

 

 
        ____________________________________ 

                Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

Budget: 002.230.20100 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 11/2/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Water Allocation Permit Renewal PADEP (21-21-WFP) 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Sole source request to award Gwin, Dobson & Foreman with a contract to support the City efforts to 
renew the Water Allocation Permit through the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
at the Water Filtration Plant in the estimated not to exceed amount of $26,870.00. This permit is 
renewed every 25 years and establishes the limit for the amount of water that can be processed through 
the Water Filtration Plant as well as the amount of water that must be released into the adjacent 
tributary. 

Gwin, Dobson & Foreman performed a full plant assessment in 2018 to determine operational and 
capital improvements that are necessary. They understand our process and have a long history of 
working with PADEP on permitting issues. 

PADEP will be looking to reduce the amount of water that the City can pull from Lake Gordon, as well as 
increase the amount we are required to release back into the stream. We need an experienced firm to 
aid us in this effort to maximize what we can pull from Lake Gordon. 

The project is budgeted for this fiscal year, and utilizes City Water funds. 

 

Amount of Award: $26,870.00 

Budget number: 002.230.20100 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: City Funds 



10122121 ,8:48 AM City of Cumberland, MD Mail - Re: GDF Sole Source - Water Allocation Permit

Ci ndi Mertens <cindi.mertens@cu m berlandmd.gov>tsMr ffimmi*

Re: GDF Sole Source - Water Allocation Permit
1 message

Ken Tressler <ken.tressler@cumberlandmd.gov>
To : Robert Smith <robert. sm ith@cu mberland md. gov>

Thu, Oct 21,2021 at12:52PM

Cc:Zach Sloane <zach.sloane@cumbedandmd.gow, Mark Gandolfi<mark.gandolfl@cumberlandmd.gov>, Cindi Mertens
<cindi.mertens@cumberlandmd.gov>

Hello Bobby,

Gien GDF's know of the filtration plant, the PADEP requirements and the tremendous importance of this activity, I approve
the sole source request subject to M&CC's final approval.

On Thu, Oct21,2021 at 10:15 AM Robert Smith <robert.smith@cumberlandmd.gov> wrote:
Ken - Per our conversation in the Director's meeting, I am requesting permission to sole source a contract to Gwin,
Dobson & Foreman in the estimated, not-to-exceed amount of $26,870 to support the City's Water Allocation Permit
renewal at the Water Filttation Plant. GDF performed a plant assessment in 2018 to review the facility's operational and
capital improvement needs. They have extensive experience in dealing with PADEP matters which will be critical for
this permit renewal. PADEP will be trying to reduce the amount of water we can process at the plant and increase the
amount of water we have to release into the stream. GDF will be critical in our negotiations with GDF to minimize the
regulatory effects of this permit that expires every 25 years.

With your approval, this contract wili Ue placed on the 11l2 M&CC agenda.

Thanks.

Robert Smith, P.E.
Director of Engineering/lnterim Uti[ities Manager

City of Cumbertand

57 N. Liberty Street

Cumberland, MD 21502

Office 301 -759-6600

Direct 30 1 -759-6601

Cett 301 -268-1 1 80

FAX 30'1 -759-6608

emai[: robert.smith@cumberlandmd.gov

Xen tressler, CPA
Director of Administrative Services, lnterim City Administrator
57 N. Liberty Street
Cumberland, MD 21502
Office (301) 759-6406
Cell(304) 8'13-6470

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=f3d50a3.aUgr;s\^/=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1714239037500922407%7Cmsg-f%341714248927134... 111































File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,895 - approving the sole source purchase of one (1) New Ford F150 Extended Cab Pickup 

Truck and one (1) New Ford F150 Regular Cab Pickup Truck from Keystone Ford using CoStars joint 

purchase pricing in the total amount not-to-exceed $69,474



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,895                   DATE:     November 2, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the sole source purchase of the following vehicles from Keystone Ford, 301 

Walker Road, Chambersburg, PA 17201, through a joint-purchasing program using CoStars 

Allowance 025-155 pricing, be and is hereby approved: 

 

1) New Ford F150 Extended Cab Pickup Truck  

 Amount Not-to-exceed …………………………….……….. $34,412 

 

2) New Ford F150 Regular Cab Pickup Truck 

 Amount Not-to-exceed ………………………………….….. $35,062 

 

 Total Amount No-to-exceed ……………………………..… $69,474 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

Budget: 

Street Department  001.056.64000 ………$34,412 

WWTP 003.310.64000 …………………….$35,062 























File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,896 - accepting the sole source proposal from Belt Paving, Inc. for the "Merchant's Alley and 

Kelly Road Paving Project (22-21-P)" in the estimated lump sum cost of $68,295 



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,896                  DATES:   November 2, 2021 
 

ORDERED, by the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

 

 THAT, the Sole Source proposal from Belt Paving, Inc., P.O. Box 1002, 

Cumberland, MD 21501-1002, to pave Merchant’s Alley and Kelly Road along the 

southern end of the Grow West facility, City Project No. 22-21-P be and is hereby 

accepted in the estimated lump sum cost of Sixty-eight Thousand, Two Hundred 

Ninety-five Dollars ($68,295.00). 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Budget: 127.101.63000 







Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 11/2/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Merchant’s Alley & Kelly Road Paving (22-21-P) 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Sole source request to award Belt Paving Inc. with a contract to pave Merchant’s Alley and Kelly Road 
along the southern end of the Grow West Facility for the estimated lump sum cost of $68,295 per the 
breakdown below: 

Merchant’s Alley - $39,995 

Merchant’s Alley Parking Stall Striping - $2,000 (Engineer’s Estimate) 

Kelly Road Repair - $26,300 

Total: $68,295 

This project involves milling, patching and overlaying the parking lot at Merchant’s Alley. The lot will be 
striped after the pavement has been installed. The project will also reconstruct approximately 4500 SF 
of roadway along the south end of the Grow West Facility along Kelly Road. The cost to perform the 
striping work is based on an engineer’s estimate. 

Belt Paving was selected to perform this work due their ability to perform the work prior to the end of 
the paving season, as work needs to be completed prior to winter to avoid conflicting with other 
projects. 

The project is budgeted for this fiscal year, and utilizes City funds.  

 

Amount of Award: $68.295.00 

Budget number: 127.101.63000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: City Funds 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,897 - approving a one-time Historic District Property Tax Credit in the amount of $2,343.50 

for 600 Washington Street (Tax No. 06-017118) to be used within five (5) years, and a one (1) year 

property tax assessment freeze  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,897                   DATE:     November 2, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the property located at 600 Washington Street (Tax No. 06-017118), owned by 

Dr. Gary Cook, be and is hereby granted a one-time Historic District Property Tax Credit based 

on total eligible project costs of $23,435.00 as follows: 

1. Real Estate Property Tax Credit - in the amount of $2,343.50 for a total of five (5) years 

commencing with the 2022-2023 tax year, with any credit remaining expiring after that 

time; 

2. Property Tax Assessment Freeze - One (1) year assessment freeze at the 2021-2022 

assessment rate of $184,500, commencing with the 2022-2023 tax year. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,898 - authorizing execution of a Second Amendment to the current Collective Bargaining 

Agreement with AFSCME #553 to allow for 12-hour shifts for employees at the Water Reclamation Plant

and Water Filtration Plant 



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,898                   DATE:     November 2, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Second Amendment to 

Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and 

the AFSCME AFL-CIO Local #553 pertaining to the Collective Bargaining Agreement that 

became effective March 1, 2016, to address 12-hour shifts for employees at the Water 

Reclamation Plant and the Water Filtration Plant. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



Council Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: 11/2/2021

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE

Item Title:

AFSME AFL-CIO Local #553 2nd Amendment to the Collective Bargaining Agreement

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council:

City Staff and AFSME Representatives have negotiated a second amendment to the CBA to permit the 
Water Reclamation Facility and Water Filtration Plant operators to work 12-hour shifts. This change 
required several changes to the CBA to permit the change. The new schedule will only be implemented 
at the WRF at this time.

The necessary changes will be implemented on another portion of the work force and all other sections 
of the CBA shall remain effective unless specifically addressed in this amendment.

Amount of Award: N/A

Budget number: N/A

Grant, bond, etc. reference: N/A



 

 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO 

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT 

 

BETWEEN  

 MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND  

AND 

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL 

EMPLOYEES, AFL-CIO LOCAL # 553  

FOR MARCH 1, 2016 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2021 

 

 THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT (“First 

Amendment”) is made and effective this ______ day of November, 2021, by and between the Mayor and 

City Council of Cumberland (hereinafter referred to as the “City”) and American Federation of State, 

County and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO Local # 553 (hereinafter referred to as the “Union”).  

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, the City and the Union entered into a Collective Bargaining Agreement (the “CBA”) 

dated March 15, 2016 which is effective for the period which begins March 1, 2016 and ends February 28, 

2021, subject to the automatic renewal provisions contained therein;    

 WHEREAS, the City and the Union entered into a First Amendment to Collective Bargaining 

Agreement on November 5, 2019; 

 WHEREAS, the Agreement remains in effect as of the date of this Second Amendment; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Union are entering into this Second Amendment for the purposes 

set forth hereinafter.   

WITNESSETH 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein, 

the sufficiency of which the parties acknowledge, they agree as follows: 

1. Recitals.  The Recitals set forth above are not merely prefatory.  They are incorporated by 

reference herein and form a part of this Second Amendment.  

2. Modification of Article XV of Agreement.  Article XV of the Agreement is modified as 

follows: 

 2.1. Section 3.  Section 3 of Article XV the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and 

replaced with the following language: 



2 

 

 

SECTION 3: Except for Wastewater Treatment Plant and Filtration 

Plant employees, eight (8) consecutive hours of work within a 24-

hour period designated by the Employer, and mutually agreed to by 

the Union, will constitute a regular workday. Wastewater Treatment 

Plant and Filtration Plant employees shall be assigned to regular 

shifts of eight (8) or twelve (12) consecutive hours of work within a 

24-hour period designated by the Employer each such shift 

constituting a regular workday.    

 2.2.  Section 4.  Section 4 of Article XV of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and 

replaced with the following language: 

SECTION 4: As provided for in Section 3, all employees shall be 

scheduled to work in regular work shifts of eight (8) or twelve (12) 

consecutive hours.  Each work shift shall have a regular starting and 

quitting time. 

 2.3.  Section 7, Subsection 3.  Subsection 3 of Section 7 of Article XV of the Agreement 

is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following language: 

3. The following shall apply to all members of the bargaining unit: 

 (a)       Except as provided for hereinafter, any employee required 

to work more than three (3) hours beyond his/her assigned shift will 

be given (i) time off for a meal period, not to exceed one half (1/2) 

hour, without loss of pay, and (ii) a meal allowance, not to exceed 

Eight Dollars ($8.00), on the next paycheck following the period of 

working overtime.   

 (b) If an employee is called into work after the end of an 

assigned shift, the employee shall be entitled to a meal break after 

four (4) hours of work and a meal allowance, not to exceed Eight 

Dollars ($8.00).   

 (c)  An employee called in one (1) hour or more prior to an 

assigned work shift shall be given a meal allowance.  However, if an 

employee is called in three (3) hours or more prior to an assigned 

work shift, the employee shall be given one half (1/2) hour off for 

meal period, without loss of pay, in addition to the regularly 

scheduled meal break.  A meal allowance in the amount of Eight 

Dollars ($8.00) shall be given to such employee for each meal, except 

that at the time of the second meal, such employee shall be given the 

option of returning home in lieu of a meal allowance for that meal. 



3 

 

 (d) Employees called out to work on a non-work day (i.e., 

Saturday, Sunday, scheduled day off or holiday) will be entitled to a one-

half (1/2) hour meal after completing five (5) hours of work.  

Employees who are prescheduled eight (8) hours or more in advance 

shall provide their own lunches. 

3. Modification of Article XVI of Agreement.  Article XVI of the Agreement is modified as 

follows: 

 3.1. Sections 1 & 2.  Sections 1 and 2 of Article XVI of the Agreement are deleted in 

their entirety and replaced with the following language: 

SECTION 1: Time and one half (1 ½) the employee’s hourly rate of 

pay shall be paid for work under any of the following conditions: 

■ all work performed in excess of eight (8) hours in any 

workday for employees working eight (8) hour shifts and all 

work performed in excess of forty (40) hours in any 

workweek for Wastewater Treatment Plant and Filtration 

Plant employees working twelve (12) hour shifts; 

■ all work performed on Saturdays, except where this is a 

scheduled day of work; 

■ all work performed before or after any scheduled work shift. 

SECTION 2:  

 (a)  Double-time shall be paid for all work on Sundays, except 

when a Sunday is a scheduled day of work.  

  (b)  Except for Wastewater Treatment Plant and Filtration 

Plant employees working twelve (12) hour shifts, no employee shall 

be permitted to work more than sixteen (16) hours in any one (1) 

calendar day.  Except in emergencies, no Wastewater Treatment Plant 

and Filtration Plant employees working twelve (12) hour shifts shall 

be permitted to work more than eighteen (18) consecutive hours.   

 (c) Time and one half (1 ½) shall be paid for the sixth (6th) 

consecutive workday and double-time for the seventh (7th) 

consecutive workday within a workweek, i.e., Sunday – Saturday. 

 (d)  Except for Wastewater Treatment Plant and Filtration 

Plant employees working twelve (12) hour shifts, double-time shall be 

paid if an employee is required to work more than sixteen (16) straight 

hours.  Double-time shall be paid to a Wastewater Treatment Plant 

and Filtration Plant employee working twelve (12) hour shifts if that 



4 

 

individual is required to work more than eighteen (18) straight hours.  

Work eligible for double-time pay may only be performed when 

emergency operations are necessary. 

3.2. Section 6, Subsection (f).  Section 6 of Article XVI of the Agreement is amended 

by adding subsection (f) to its terms, which shall read as follows: 

(f)   Wastewater Treatment Plant and Filtration Plant employees, whose 

regular scheduled shift requires them to work more than forty (40) hours 

in a regular workweek, must take paid compensation, not compensatory 

time, for all regularly scheduled hours over forty (40).   

3.3 Section 8.  Article XVI of the Agreement is amended by adding a Section 8 to its 

terms, which shall read as follows:  

SECTION 8:  This section applies exclusively to Wastewater Treatment 

Plant and Filtration Plant employees.  Standby Operators are scheduled 

for the purposes of providing mandatory plant coverage, as Maryland law 

requires that an operator must be on-site 24/7.  A Standby Operator shall 

be required to cover the shift of another operator using vacation, safe/sick 

leave, sick leave, compensatory time or any other approved leave and no 

other available operator elects to cover the shift in accordance with Article 

XVI, Sections 3, 4 & 5. The Standby Operator shall be paid $15.00/day and 

the role be distributed equally to all employees working twelve (12) hour 

shifts.  

4. Modification of Article XXII, Section 4.  Section 4 of Article XXII is deleted in its entirety 

and replaced with the following language: 

SECTION 4:  Employees who actually work the 3-11 shift shall be paid a 

shift differential of $0.75 per hour and those who work the 11-7 shift shall 

be paid a shift differential of $1.05 per hour. Wastewater Treatment Plant 

and Filtration Plant employees working twelve (12) hour shifts shall be 

paid the following shift differentials: 

 7:00 p.m. – 7:00 a.m.  - $1.05/hr.  

5. Limited Modification.  Except as specifically modified by the First Amendment and this 

Second Amendment, all terms and conditions of the CBA remain unchanged, in full force and effect, and 

are hereby ratified and confirmed by the City and the Union in all respects.  

 

6. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

6.1.   Invalidity.  Should any section, paragraph or portion thereof of this Second 

Amendment be held unlawful and unenforceable by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such decision 

of the Court shall apply only to the specific section, paragraph or portion thereof directly specified in the 



5 

 

decision; provided, however, that upon such a decision, the parties agree, as soon as practical, to negotiate 

a substitute for the invalidated section, paragraph or portion thereof. 

6.2. Binding Effect.  This Second Amendment is binding upon the parties hereto and 

their respective successors and assigns. 

6.3.   Captions.  The captions and various sections and paragraphs of this Second 

Amendment have been inserted only for the purposes of convenience.  Such captions are not a part of this   

and shall not be deemed in any manner to modify, explain, enlarge or restrict any of the provisions of this 

Second Amendment. 

  6.4.  Construction of Second Amendment.  This Second Amendment, having been 

executed in the State of Maryland, shall be construed, interpreted and enforced under the laws of the State 

of Maryland. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto enter into this Second Amendment the date first 

written above.  

 

 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, 

OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES, AFL-

CIO LOCAL #553 

 

By:___________________________________ By:__________________________________________ 

Raymond M. Morris, Mayor Carrol E. Braun, Staff Representative 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,899 - declaring City-owned properties 107 Springdale Street, 109 Springdale Street, 105 

Grand Avenue, 14 W. First Street, and 417 Broadway Street as surplus and authorizing them for sale to 

the general public



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,899                  DATE:  November 2, 2021 
 

 

 WHEREAS, The Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of 

certain parcels of property identified 107 Springdale Street, 109 Springdale Street, 105 Grand 

Avenue, 14 W. First Street, and 417 Broadway Street; and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have determined that these properties are 

no longer needed for any public use and will be offered for sale to the general public; 

 IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT: 
 

1. The following properties are hereby declared to be surplus in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 1 of the Charter of the City of Cumberland: 

  

Address Tax ID Liber/Folio 

107 Springdale Street 04-030028 02703/00378 

109 Springdale Street 04-008758 02703/00372 

105 Grand Avenue 04-016467 02703/00384 

14 W. Fist Street 04-006992 02706/00251 

417 Broadway Street 22-002929 02710/00163 

 

2. After the passage of twenty (20) days from the date of this Order, the Mayor and City 

Council may pass an Ordinance authorizing the execution of a deed effecting the conveyance 

of the Property to the Purchaser, and the City may proceed with the transfer of the Property 

in accordance with the terms of said Ordinance. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 













File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,900 - authorizing the City Administrator or their designee to execute contracts with new hires 

at the Water Reclamation Facility and the Water Filtration Plant to provide terms by which new hires 

agree to remain employed in the department they were originally hired into and are not eligible to transfer

to another department for a period of five (5) years from their date of hire



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,900                   DATE:     November 2, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Administrator or their designee be and is hereby authorized to execute 

contracts with new hires at the Water Reclamation Facility and the Water Filtration Plant to 

provide terms by which new hires agree to remain employed in the department they were 

originally hired into and are not eligible to transfer to another department for a period of five 

(5) years from their date of hire. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 


	Top
	1.	Summary Statement - October 27 2021
	1.	Presentation - Employee Service Awards
	1.	Proclamation - Family Court Awareness Month
	Family Court Awareness Month - 2021

	.	Report - Administrative Services Monthly Report - August 2021
	Admin Svcs Monthly Rep August  2021.doc

	.	Report - Engineering Div. Monthly Report - October 2021
	2021-10 Eng Div Monthly Report

	.	Report - Maintenance Division Monthly Report - September 2021
	Maint. Div. Report - Sep_001

	1.	Minutes - Closed Mins. 8/10/21; Regular Mins. of 9/21/21
	M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes 09-21-21
	2021-08-10 Closed Session Minutes-back-summary-page-ONLY

	1.	Ordinance 3902 - 130 polk St
	Ordinance 3902 Surplus Properties 3rd Round - Only 130 Polk

	2.	Ordinance 3903 - 3 Altamont Terrace
	Ordinance 3903 Surplus 3 Altamont Terr Smith

	3.	Ordinance 3904 - personnel
	Ordinance 3904 Pay Ordinance - Final

	.	Ordinance 3905 (1st reading) - 718 Frederick St
	Ordinance 3905 718 Frederick St Floating Zone word

	.	Ordinance 3906 - 17 Paw Paw Alley McKay
	Ordinance 3906 Surplus 17 Paw Paw Alley

	.	Order 26,894-Water Allocation Permit Renewal PADEP (21-21-WFP)-GD&F
	2021-11-02 Order 26894 SS-GD&F-WaterAllocationPermit 21-21-WFP
	Agenda Worksheet
	Water Allocation Permit Sole Source Approval
	GDF Proposal_PADEP WAP Permit Appl

	.	Order 26,895 - Sole Source Purchase 2 New Ford F150 Pickup
	2021-11-02 Order 26895 Sole Source F150 ext Cab
	New Ford F150 PU WWTP
	New Ford F150 PU Street

	.	Order 26,896-Merchant's Alley & Kelly Road Paving-Belt (22-21-P)
	2021-11-02 Order 26896 Sole Source BeltPaving MerchantsAlley-KellyRd 22-21-P
	BP-21-069 Merchant&#39;s Alley Paving-09142021113510
	Agenda Worksheet

	.	Order 26,897 - Historic Credit 600 Washington St
	2021-11-02 Order 26897 Historic Credit 600 Washington St
	HPC 600 Washington Street

	.	Order 26,898 - AFSCME Amendment 2
	2021-11-02 Order 26898 AFSCME Amendment 2
	Summary - AFSCME Second Amendment
	2nd Amendment.v8 - RS with CB request - clean - slightly modified - FINAL (1)

	.	Order 26,899 - Surplus properties
	2021-11-02 Order 26899 Surplus property  Springdale Grand etc
	SDAT Information

	.	Order 26,900 - City Admin to sign WRP and WFP contracts
	2021-11-02 Order 26900  City Admin sign contracts WWTP WFP no transfer

	Bottom

